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1. INTRODUCTION TO THE STATE OF QATAR

1.1.  OVERVIEW OF QATAR
Qatar is an independent country that stretches 100 km across and 200 km into the Arabian Gulf, with a 
563 km coastline. The peninsula is located at the heart of the Middle East region, enjoying year-round sunshine 
and mild winters.

Home to a 2.67 million population that represents a diverse diaspora of nationalities, Qatar is a vibrant mix 
of Arabian hospitality, Islamic culture, and modern urban life.

Since the 1970s, Qatar has risen as a major economic player, regionally and globally. Qatar is renowned for its 
world-leading oil and gas reserves, GDP per capita, digital connectivity, and global media presence. 

Since His Highness Sheikh Tamim bin Hamad Al-Thani became the Amir in 2013, the country has further accel-
erated its nationwide infrastructure development and the modernization of its healthcare and education sys-
tems, as part of the Qatar National Vision 2030. Today, Qatar is widely recognized as one of the most advanced 
Arab countries, with an increasing diplomatic influence worldwide.

The nation has received investment grade (AA- and Aa3) with a stable outlook from international rating 
agencies Fitch, S&P, and Moody’s ‒ on par with Belgium and above economies, such as China and Japan. 
Qatar’s fiscal strength and dollar-pegged currency stability further instil international confidence in its 
growing economy.

1.2. QATAR NATIONAL VISION 2030

The Qatar National Vision 20302 (QNV 2030) was announced in October 2008 by His Highness Sheikh 
Tamim bin Hamad Al Thani, the long-term vision defines the development outcomes for Qatar, and provides 
a clear structure of development and implementation strategies.

The QNV 2030 focuses on the following four pillars:

Human Development
Development that expands the 
opportunities and capabilities of all the 
people of Qatar to enable them to sustain 
a prosperous society.

Economic Development
Development of a competitive and diversified 
economy capable of meeting the needs of, and 
securing a high standard of living for, all its 
people both for the present and for the future.

Social Development
Development of a just and caring society based 
on high moral standards and supportive social 
policies, and where Qatar plays a significant role 
in the global partnership for development.

Environmental Development
Management of the environment such that there 
is harmony between economic growth, social 
development and environmental protection – the 
three dimensions of sustainable development.

1  Planning and Statistics Authority preliminary figures on population as of 31 May, 2020
2  Qatar National Vision 2030
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1.3. INTRODUCTION TO INVESTMENT PROMOTION AGENCY QATAR

The Investment Promotion Agency Qatar (IPA Qatar) was launched in July 2019 to smooth the way for 
investors’ journeys to business success in Qatar, while transforming and diversifying one of the world’s most 
prosperous economies. To this end, the Agency acts as a gateway to all investment solutions in Qatar, with 
a focus on advancing ambitious investors’ goals and accelerating their growth, in line with the nation’s FDI 
roadmap and economic development goals. While opening the door to opportunities in all fields and disciplines, 
IPA Qatar actively pursues targeted, sector-specific investment promotion agendas.

Beyond connecting investors to the right people, resources and platforms, IPA Qatar continues to make 
headway in realizing this shared goal of progress by coordinating investment promotion and marketing 
activities with key stakeholders, while also developing policy advisories. In tandem, foreign investment in 
Qatar continues an upward trajectory, and the Agency is ideally positioned to further contribute to the nation’s 
growing success in this respect.

IPA Qatar is a member of the World Association of Investment Promotion Agencies (WAIPA), an international 
non-governmental organization that provides opportunities for investment promotion agencies worldwide to 
network and exchange best practices. The membership of WAIPA is expected to advance our methodologies 
and business development opportunities even further.

As a comprehensive source for investment information in the country and provider of key support services, IPA 
Qatar works closely with businesses end-to-end, understanding overall objectives, and connecting investors 
to the right stakeholders, resources and platforms throughout the investment process to ensure long-term 
success in Qatar and the region. IPA Qatar’s support covers three main areas;

Invest Qatar 

Invest Qatar is the national brand that showcases Qatar as an exceptional investment destination, 
connecting international investors to lucrative business opportunities that facilitate their long-term 
success, while bringing progress to the country’s economic development and diversification goals across 
sectors and geographies.

At its core, Invest Qatar leverages an integrated ecosystem of business and licensing platforms that part-
ner with investors throughout their journey from exploration to start-up, in a way that is tailored to their 
unique goals and ambitions.

To keep advancing Qatar’s status as an exceptional investment destination and further the country’s per-
petually diversifying economy, Invest Qatar will continue to harness the knowledge, resources, and reach 
of its underlying ecosystem of business and licensing platforms towards identifying and collaborating with 
the right partners across the investment journey.

Provision of  
Market Information
Business environment, 
regulatory environment, 
and economic drivers.

Other Services 
Assistance in business 
establishment, facilitation of 
specific requests and 
introductions, as well as provision 
of additional support for large 
projects.

Business 
Development
Sharing information and tools 
to identify opportunities,sector 
size and characteristics, and 
potential partners. 
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Invest Qatar is proactively developing its suite of support services and enhancing collaboration among 
national investment platforms towards boosting the business climate in the country and realizing the Qatar 
National Vision for 2030 and beyond. As a custodian of the Invest Qatar brand, IPA Qatar will:

Enhance its engagement in policy advocacy.

Streamline its business intelligence services through a specialized system that uses real-time data to 
better identify tangible investment opportunities, provide prospective investors with market-related 
information, and connect them with the right partners to support with the realization of their goals.

Invest Qatar will also be working closely with peer organizations, international partners, licensing platforms 
and key stakeholders, to exchange expertise, initiate cooperation, and forge partnerships that help investors 
create their next success story while being part of Qatar’s next phase of socio-economic transformation.

1.4. QATAR IN THE GLOBAL CONTEXT 

Qatar’s efforts to mobilize its resources towards creating a knowledge-based, diversified economy has 
earned the nation a slew of rankings and figures that position it as one of the most economically stable and 
prosperous in the world. Below are some highlights; 

National Wealth:

4th Richest Country
(IMF PPP per capita, 2019)

Impact of Tax on Business:

3rd Globally 
(WB EODB, 2019)

Safe Country: 

1st Globally 
(Numbeo, 2020)

Government Efficiency: 

9th Globally 

(WEF GCI, 2017) 

Venture Capital Availability:

5th Globally 
(WEF GCI, 2017) 

Exports:

$72.7bn
(2019)

Availability of Scientists 
& Engineers: 

5th Globally 

Imports: 

$31.3bn
(2019)

Trade Balance:

$41.5bn
(2019)

Total Trade Goods & Services: 

$158.4bn
(2019)

(WEF GCI, 2017) 



10

GDP Growth:

from 2.6% to 
2.7% (IMF,2021)

Islamic Finance:

Stable Prices:
1.1% average inflation 
for the last ten years 
(IMF 2017)

Peace of Mind: 

27th

Global Competitiveness: 

29th out of 141  
countries (WEF,2019)

Population Diversity: 

85+

1.5. QATAR’S NATIONAL INVESTMENT PROGRAM

One of the gains of Qatar’s commitment to the realization of its national vision for the year 2030 is a $200bn 
government-sponsored investment program that spans an entire spectrum of sectors, industries, and 
domains. 

Below are some of the notable projects this guide will reference throughout its pages. 

Hamad International Airport
Ranked as one of the best airports 
globally, with an expansion project 
underway. 

Nationwide Infrastructure
A rapid transit system with 354 km of track 
and 93 stations.

96K passengers
per day

$44bn, $12.4bn, 
$3bn respectively

Lusail City
A 38 km green smart 
city project. 

Target investments of

Target investments of
Target investments of

Target investments of Target investments of

$45bn $12bn $7.4bn

Hamad Port
One of the world’s largest 
port developments.

Doha Metro
A rapid transit system with 354 
km of track and 93 stations.

5th largest market
globally

different  
nationalities

most peaceful 
globally 
(IEP, 2020)
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1.6. LIFESTYLE AND ENVIRONMENT

Beyond economic measures of development, Qatar offers a great blend of Arabic heritage and modern 
culture, making it an equally attractive abode for investors, expats, and visitors, and a friendly neighborhood 
to raise families and build communities.

The country scores 15th for safety and security, 23rd for social capital, and 24th for economic quality 
internationally.4 Qatar also ranks as the most peaceful nation in the MENA region5 and the 29th in the World 
Happiness Report,6 giving visitors and expats a real sense of belonging and a place they indeed call home.

A diverse population of 85+ different nationalities, cosmopolitan capital, and continuous development across 
all facets of life also make the peninsula a cultural melting pot and provides a backdrop where every day can 
mean a brand-new adventure. 

While home to many world-class restaurants and culinary innovations, food is one of many things that bring 
together Qatar’s folk and their diverse backgrounds. Many public holidays, festivities, and nationwide annual 
occasions see people from all walks of life converge to celebrate, share an experience, join hands for a common 
cause, or learn about the country’s as well as each other’s culture. Also, with Arabic as the official language and 
English being widely spoken, personal interactions flow, business transpires, and friendships ensue.

This vibrant lifestyle is augmented by luxurious hotel accommodation, renowned international schools 
and universities, a world-leading airline (Qatar Airways) and airport (Hamad International Airport), and a 
healthcare system that ranks 4th globally, not to mention a rich array of cultural resources that include safaris, 
water sports and a host of recreational activities. For heritage enthusiasts, a rich artistic scene celebrates the 
country’s history, legacy, and traditions. Qatar possesses a rich historical landmark such as the UNESCO listed 
heritage site Al Zubarah fort.

In addition, Qatar hosts the Museum of Islamic Art – one of the largest such museums in the world – and the 
National Museum of Qatar, a unique 430,000 sqm architectural marvel that Time Magazine has named as one 
of the world’s greatest places to visit in 2019, citing the integration of “immersive video screens and dioramas” 
into its novel design features. The country’s museums garnered 639,000 unique visits in 2018 alone.    

4    The Legatum Prosperity Index™ 2019 
5   Global Peace Index 2019
6   The World Happiness Report 2019
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Safety

Qatar ranked the safest country worldwide in 2020 among 133 countries, topping the mid-year Numbeo 
Crime Index. Qatar has also ranked as the safest globally in 2019 and the safest Arab country from 2015 to 
date. The country’s leading position is an indicator of its stability and its ability to achieve the highest levels 
of safety and security over the past five years.

Numbeo is the world’s biggest crowd-sourced database providing information on crime, quality of life, cost of 
living, healthcare, pollution, property prices, and traffic in different cities and countries since 2009.

First among
Arab countries

12015
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2018

2019

2020

9
Globally 78.96

Safety index
21.04

Crime index

First among
Arab countries
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Safety index
22.34

Crime index

First among
Arab countries

1 1
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Safety index
15.70
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1 1
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Safety index
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First among
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1 2
Globally 86.90

Safety index
13.10

Crime index

First among
Arab countries

1 1
Globally 88.10

Safety index
11.90

Crime index

Qatar in Numbeo Safety Index 2020

Global Database



1. Introduction to the State of Qatar

13

1.7. CONNECTIVITY
In line with its vision for the year 2030, Qatar has embraced infrastructure development as a vital enabler of 
economic growth and diversification. Major infrastructure expansion and modernization projects have been 
orchestrated over the past decade, forming a robust backbone for domestic and international investments 
and boosting sea, air, and land connectivity. 

Road Network 

At the heart of the infrastructure upgrade portfolio currently being implemented by the Public Works Author-
ity ‘Ashghal’, is the Expressway Program. The country-wide program is set to provide nearly 800 km of roads 
across over 30 projects and involves the construction and improvement of an interconnected infrastructure 
network that features first-class underground storm-water networks and smart transport systems. In ad-
dition to meeting the country’s growing traffic demands and facilitating reduced travel times, the program 
accommodates the needs of cyclists and pedestrians with many utilities and integrated urban beautifica-
tion schemes. Ashghal is also implementing a national initiative that entails the infrastructure development 
of Qatar’s various regions through improving existing road capacity, adding utilities, and constructing new 
roads to link villages and cities throughout the country.

Hamad Port

The construction of Hamad Port started in 2010. Six years later, Qatar’s main seaport commenced operations 
and has since been playing a pivotal role in the Middle East maritime trade. As one of the largest ports in the 
region, the port stretches over 28.5 Sq. Km and has an annual capacity of 7.5 million Twenty-foot Equiva-
lent Units (TEU), including 1.7 million tons of general freight. In addition to general cargo, the port handles 
diverse imports including livestock, bulk grain, and vehicle traffic, as well as oil and gas export shipments. In 
the first quarter of 2018, 1 million TEU of cargo from 22 navigation routes and 120 navigation destinations 
were handled, marking a milestone for the port in only 14 months of operation. New sustainable connections 
with more remote ports in east Africa, India, Pakistan, and the northern Gulf are under establishment. The 
port will also be connected to Al-Majd motorway network and the 2030 long-distance railway line to provide 
an integrated cargo transport network, further reinforcing its role as a major logistics hub.

Hamad International Airport

Since its launch in 2014, Hamad International Airport (HIA) has offered connections to more than 160 cities 
around the globe with an efficient and welcoming airport experience. For the second year in a row, AirHelp, 
the world’s number one air passenger rights expert, rated HIA as the “Best Airport for Passenger Expe-
rience,” owing to the sophisticated technology implemented in all airport amenities. HIA has the largest 
aircraft maintenance hangar and the eighth longest runway in the world, and its 600,000 Sqm passenger 
terminal is Qatar’s biggest building. To accommodate the anticipated growth in traffic volume, the airport 
has been designed to handle up to 5 flight movements (landing/take-off) every 3 minutes. 

In 2019, the airport added eight new passenger destinations across continents recording the highest number 
of passengers served at 38.79 million. A multi-phased expansion plan is in action to increase the airport’s 
capacity to more than 53 million passengers annually by 2022 as Qatar hosts the FIFA World Cup. Being the 
home of the world’s third-largest cargo fleet owner, Qatar Airways, a new cargo terminal construction is also 
expected to be completed by 2023, giving the airport the capacity to handle 3.2 million tons a year, com-
pared to 2.2 million in 2018.

Qatar Rail

Qatar’s railway network comprises three main state-wide projects designed, constructed, operated, and 
maintained by Qatar Rail. Doha Metro is Qatar’s public transport backbone and is one of the most advanced 
rail transit systems in the world. The network became operational in 2019, with three main lines and 37 
stations running mostly underground to connect the capital to its suburbs. Four years ahead, a new line of 
approximately 60 stations will be completely integrated into the network, connecting more venues and sites.
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Lusail City

The meticulously planned smart city located about 23 km north of Doha will create an aspirant and modern 
society, visualizing the optimum post-oil future. The architecturally sleek facilities offer versatile, practical 
services to delight its residents and visitors at every turn. Upon completion, Lusail can accommodate up 
to 200,000 residents in four exclusive islands and 19 multi-purpose residential and commercial districts. 
The city is served by an extensive network of roads ranging from major multi-lane highways to single local 
access roads, bridges connecting Lusail coastline with the four islands, as well as the Lusail Tram, which will 
consist of four main lines and 37 passenger stations. A cooling system designed to save about 65 million 
tons of CO2 per year, along with an intelligent storm-water drainage system that ensures flood prevention, 
are some of the features integrated. Shortly in the future, this sophisticated urban center will represent an 
attractive and hospitable destination to world travelers on the entertainment and business sides alike.
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1.8. KEY NATIONAL STAKEHOLDERS

Qatar Petroleum (QP) 

The company and its joint ventures are involved in the full spectrum of oil and gas exploration, production, 
and marketing worldwide. QP supplies a diverse range of products, including crude oil, liquid natural gas, 
petrochemicals, fuel additives, fertilizers, steel, and aluminum, among others. 

QP’s operations take place at a number of onshore locations in Doha, Dukhan, Mesaieed and Ras Laffan Indus-
trial Cities, in addition to engaging in various offshore activities at different stations, platforms, and fields. 

The company established its leading international position through a long-term strategy that includes part-
nering with oil companies in many different countries, including Argentina, Brazil, Mexico, Mozambique, and 
South Africa. Today, QP’s operations cover a diverse range of upstream and downstream activities conducted 
across Qatar’s various regions. 

Qatar National Bank (QNB)

Qatar National Bank (Q.P.S.C.) (QNB Group) is the first Qatari-owned commercial bank. Since its establish-
ment in 1964, the bank has grown to become the largest financial institution in the MENA region.

In 2019, QNB Group continued its outstanding growth with a Net Profit that topped $3.9bn (4% year-on-
year) and Total Assets reaching $259bn (10% year-on-year). In recent years, the Group has extended its 
global reach with a presence in more than 31 countries across three continents. More than 25 million clients 
across the globe have access to its advanced range of financial products and services through 1,100 loca-
tions and a network of 4,300 ATM machines.

Owing to its international success, strong financial performance, and high ratings from leading credit rating 
agencies – including Standard & Poor’s (A), Moody’s (Aa3), and Fitch (A+) – Brand Finance Magazine ranks 
QNB as the most valuable bank brand in the Middle East and Africa.

Qatar Financial Markets Authority (QFMA)

QFMA is an independent regulatory authority responsible for supervising the state’s financial markets, 
granting licenses to practice financial activities, and conducting inspections and investigations to ensure 
compliance with applied laws and regulations. The authority was established pursuant to Law No. 33 of 2005 
and commenced its duties in 2007, replacing Doha Securities Market (Qatar Stock Exchange currently), and 
practicing all supervisory and regulatory powers to exercise its function as dictated by this law. QFMA is cur-
rently operating according to the provisions of Law No. 8 of 2012 which replaced Law No. 33 of 2005 to keep 
up with the financial markets developments.

Qatar Stock Exchange (QSE)

QSE is the state’s main operator of security and commodity exchange, offering capital raising opportuni-
ties to companies and a platform for investors through which they can trade in the Qatari markets. It was 
established in 1995 under the name Doha Securities Market, which was changed to Qatar Stock Exchange 
upon the inception of QFMA and converting the market to a Qatari joint stock company. QSE is the first in 
the region and one of the pioneering exchanges globally to promote Environmental, Social, and Corporate 
Governance (ESG) standards. In 2018, QSE attracted net foreign inflows of $2.5bn and was ranked as the 
best performing exchange amongst emerging and developed markets worldwide.
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Qatar Investment Authority (QIA)

Qatar Investment Authority (QIA) was founded in 2005 to strengthen the country’s economy by diversify-
ing into new asset classes. QIA's massive portfolio of long-term strategic investments places it as one of the 
10 largest sovereign wealth funds worldwide.

QIA’s investments span various asset classes that include, but are not limited to, listed securities, property, 
alternative assets, and private equity in both major and emerging markets. As one of its core values, QIA 
applies the highest ethical and professional standards in all its ventures and strives to augment Qatar’s im-
mense natural resources.

Qatar Airways

Qatar Airways is the world’s fastest-growing airline, connecting travelers via more than 160 destina-
tions that span all six continents. Qatar Airways boasts an advanced fleet of world-class aircrafts, and its 
46,000-strong team of professionals offers customers five-star services from its hub at Hamad International 
Airport in Qatar. 

Since its launch in 1997, the airline claimed a host of sought-after titles and prestigious awards, including its 
coveted spot as one of few airline groups to earn a 5-star rating by Skytrax.

Ooredoo

With the aim of making Qatar one of the best-connected countries in the world, Ooredoo provides a wide 
range of communications products and services to a customer base of more than 100 million across the Mid-
dle East, North Africa, and Southeast Asia.

The company is known today for being the first in the world to launch a commercially available 5G network, 
creating new possibilities across sectors and industries, including powering Qatar’s futuristic smart city pro-
jects as well as the stadiums that will be hosting the FIFA World Cup Qatar 2022™.

Ooredoo is focused on creating exceptional digital experiences, driving innovation, and enabling the coun-
try’s transition to a knowledge-based economy, as part of the Qatar National Vision 2030.

Qatar Foundation (QF)

Qatar Foundation comprises of more than 50 institutions across the education, research, and development 
spectrum, and represents a unique ecosystem that addresses challenges, creates opportunities, and empow-
ers communities to redefine their future.

The Foundation promotes social and economic development through its focus on lifelong learning, inno-
vation, and entrepreneurship, and strives to bring together the collective power of creative individuals to 
unlock human potential and drive progress in Qatar and the entire region.

QF’s leading initiative, Education City, spans more than 12 square KM and hosts branch campuses of prom-
inent international higher education institutions, as well as research and community centers. These include 
Carnegie Mellon University-Qatar, Georgetown University in Qatar, HEC Paris in Qatar, Northwestern Univer-
sity in Qatar, Texas A&M University in Qatar, Virginia Commonwealth University School of the Arts in Qatar, 
Weill Cornell Medicine in Qatar, and Hamad Bin Khalifa University.

Qatar Foundation is widely recognized as a regional leader in education and innovation and continues to play 
a pivotal role in Qatar’s long-term national development strategy. 
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2. THE QATAR PROPOSITION

2.1. QATAR’S VALUE PROPOSITION

Qatar is rapidly transforming into an extraordinary hub where a promising outlook builds on a strong 
economic foundation, future-ready infrastructure lives alongside timeless hospitality, and enormous 
resources meet unparalleled connectivity, to create a lucrative world of opportunities for today’s ambitious 
investors. This creates an ideal environment for progressive businesses that take a long-term view when 
considering new avenues to achieve their goals and fulfil their potential.

A Country Set Up for Your Long-Term Success

Qatar’s firm focus on sustainable progress and success for all participants in the economy sets it apart, 
regionally and globally. The country measures the success of investments through a long-term lens, not 
financial quarterly scores. This leads to sound investment decisions with positive impacts on the future of the 
peninsula and the balance sheets of investors as its true economic partners.

With progressive and well-integrated policies in place, the commercial and industrial activities of investors 
and private businesses are seamlessly aligned with Qatar’s national development strategy and its economic 
vision for 2030 and beyond.

What makes Qatar even more attractive to international investors is that they get to establish or expand 
their presence in the region against the backdrop of a competitive, resilient and fast-growing economy. 
Qatar is not only the 10th7 most competitive economy in the world and the 5th8 in government efficiency, but 
also one of the most committed to economic freedom – it ranks 2nd in the Middle East and 28th globally.9 

Qatar has historically seen strong and stable economic growth with GDP increasing on average by 5.6% 
annually over the past 10 years. As a result of Covid-19 and the subsequent global macroeconomic 
slowdown, Qatar’s economy is expected to see a slight contraction in 2020. However, a strong and robust 
rebound in the economy is forecast for 2021 with GDP estimated to grow 2.7% by the IMF.

Qatar’s fiscal strength, combined with its dollar-pegged currency stability, and long-term investment outlook 
further instill international confidence in Qatar‘s growing economy.

Pro Business Climate

Qatar is constantly expanding opportunities for international companies looking to establish their presence 
in, or extend their reach to, Qatar and the Middle East. This is made possible through a rigorous reform 
agenda, a synergistic range of resources, and a string of supporting factors that together form the most 
empowering and business-friendly climate in the region.

A full spectrum of incentives further support investors throughout their journey – from consideration to 
operation and expansion – granting them access to capital and steady growth in a stable and conducive 
environment. From low corporate tax, no personal income tax, and up to 100% foreign ownership, to full 
profit repatriation, tax holidays, and access to funding and equity participation, Qatar’s government fosters a 
climate that encourages economic freedom and its pro-business policies are designed to reward success.

7   IMD’s World Competitiveness Yearbook 2019
8   IMD’s World Competitiveness Yearbook 2019
9   Index of Economic Freedom 2019
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Unparalleled Market Access

In addition to a world-class commercial, industrial and social infrastructure that is further expanding, Qatar 
has strong connections to markets in Africa and Asia and investment protection ties with many countries 
including China, Finland, France, India, Germany and Switzerland. 

Furthermore, the country‘s future-ready digital and physical infrastructures and its abundant natural and 
connectivity resources make it a major global hub that ensures international investors experience an increasingly 
seamless flow in trade and capital, and can build the networks and relationships they need to succeed.

Immense Natural Resources

Qatar’s natural endowments of primary resources – as well as its expertise in related products – are central 
to its export economy. The country has greater petrochemical expansion plans than any other nation in the 
region over the next decades.

Beyond LNG – where the country is on its way to become the world’s largest producer – Qatar is an active 
player in the evolving global power industry, investing in renewable energy sources to harmonize economic 
growth and environmental protection. Qatar also leads the way in the Middle East when it comes to 
environment, and is competitive internationally too.

Physical and Digital Connectivity

In addition to region-transforming multi-billion port and airport expansion projects, Qatar’s pioneering, next-
generation connectivity and communications network encompass a nationwide railway and metro system and 
a $1bn bus electrification project that further ensure efficient domestic connectivity as well as international 
connection and presence. The country also benefits from the presence of the world’s third largest cargo fleet 
and connectivity to over 160 global destinations through its world-renowned airline, Qatar Airways.

Moreover, Qatar is home to the first commercial 5G network to launch in the world11. As well as ranking 
4th in the 5G leadership index,12 Qatar is closely integrated with the digital economy, with 99.6% internet 
penetration – tied for highest in the Middle East.13 Taking account of all, investors can become part of a 
major global hub that is constantly getting better connected, and enjoy access to customers and partners 
within Qatar and across the world.

10  Environmental Performance Index 2018
11  Oxford Business Group, ‘5G technology underpins Smart Qatar initiatives’
12 Arthur D Little, ‘The Race to 5G’ Report – March 2019
13  Internet World Stats
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Vibrant Knowledge Ecosystem 

Qatar is the GCC leader for primary and higher education and has developed the educational strategies 
required to transform its dominantly young population into a highly skilled workforce. With 2,300 projects 
funded between 2007-2018, Qatar Foundation – the nation’s premier education, science, and cultural 
development institution – has established the peninsula as a global research pioneer too. Moreover, to help 
create a continuum of international education in the country, the campuses of more than 15 renowned 
international universities and institutes are also located at Qatar Foundation’s Education City as well as 
across the suburbs of Doha. Among those are Carnegie Mellon University in Qatar, Georgetown University 
in Qatar, AFG College with the University of Aberdeen, QFBA-Northumbria, and City College Qatar (affiliate 
college of Ulster University).

Rich Culture and Hospitality 

To give visitors and expats a real sense of belonging and a place they truly call ‘home’, Qatar holds a rich 
array of cultural resources that make its diverse 2.7 million inhabitants, a unique society.

When it comes to heritage, Qatar hosts a number of historical sites and cultural venues that add a rich 
dimension to the life experiences of its residents and visitors. The peninsula hosts the Museum of Islamic Art 
– one of the largest such museums in the world – and the National Museum of Qatar, a unique 430,000 sqm
architectural marvel that Time Magazine has named as one of the world’s greatest places to visit in 2019.

A sports culture is another feature of Qatar’s unique cultural make-up, with a $200bn investment committed 
to World Cup infrastructure and premium access to sports entertainment opportunities. The country also 
boasts some of the world’s finest sports infrastructure and facilities at the ‘Aspire Zone Foundation’, in 
addition to the FIFA-accredited Aspetar Qatar Orthopedic and Sports Medicine Hospital – the first specialized 
sports hospital in the Middle East and the Gulf region. Keen on sharing its exceptional blend of cultural 
resources and living experience with the world, Qatar is also home to international broadcaster Al Jazeera, 
with its 100+ country reach, and BeIN media group – a world leader in sports broadcasting.

2.2. QATAR’S TRADE POLICY

Qatar is rapidly transforming into an extraordinary hub where a promising outlook builds on a strong 
economic foundation, future-ready infrastructure lives alongside timeless hospitality, and enormous 
resources meet unparalleled connectivity, to create a lucrative world of opportunities for today’s ambitious 
investors. This creates an ideal environment for progressive businesses that take a long-term view when 
considering new avenues to achieve their goals and fulfill their potential.

Overview

Since its last trade policy review, Qatar has made important efforts to continue to deepen its participation in the 
multilateral trading system and maintain its commitments to the World Trade Organization (WTO). In particular, 
the authorities have sought to enhance transparency and predictability to its foreign investment regime, promote 
and facilitate international trade and build up its institutional capacity. Efforts have also been made to boost 
private sector development by strengthening ties with Qatar’s trade partners and thus contribute to the country’s 
overall economic diversification objectives, in line with the Qatar National Vision 2030.

Strategic development plans have also been put in place by the leadership since 2005 to expand and 
improve the existing infrastructure. This included launching several key projects that served to assist foreign 
investment as well as the entry, exit and distribution of goods and services into and out of the country. 
Some of the key initiatives have included the development of ports, a new international airport and roads 
throughout Qatar as well as the implementation of paperless procedures at a number of government 
agencies. Plans are underway to guarantee that trade flows are not interrupted nor that bottlenecks arise 
over coming years.
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Objectives

Trade facilitation is one of Qatar’s core trade policy objectives. In effect, the authorities envision the 
multilateral trading system and the WTO in particular as an additional platform to enhance trade flows and 
foreign investment as well as provide more transparency to potential investors. Henceforth, reducing trade 
barriers in a manner consistent with Qatar’s overall development goals remains a top priority within the 
context of the multilateral trading system, regional agreements and bilateral FTAs.

Free Trade Agreements

Qatar is a long-time member of the General Agreement on Tariffs and Trade (GATT) and many other 
multilateral trade agreements enforced by WTO including the General Agreement on Trade in Services 
(GATS), the Agreement on Trade-Related Aspects of Intellectual Property Rights (TRIPS), and the Trade 
Facilitation Agreement (the Bali Package). 

As a strong supporter of regional integration, Qatar has ties with several Arab League member states and is a 
founding member of the Pan-Arab Free Trade Area (PAFTA), also known as the Greater Arab Free Trade Area 
(GAFTA). The country is also a member of several Free Trade Agreements (FTAs) via the GCC – including the 
GCC-Singapore FTA and GCC-EFTA (European Free Trade Association) FTA – with ongoing negotiations of GCC-
FTAs with EU, Turkey, China, South Korea, Japan, India, Australia, New Zealand, and Mercosur. Moreover, a 
number of framework agreements have been signed including the GCC-India Framework Agreement, the GCC-
United States Framework Agreement, and the GCC-Peru Framework Agreement.

FTA in place

FTA under negotiation

Associated framework agreement
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In force

Signed (not in force)

Bilateral Investment Agreements

In line with the state’s trade policy objectives, Qatar has signed bilateral investment treaties (BITs) with 
60 countries to minimize trade barriers, such as tariffs, export restraints, and import quotas. On a regional 
level, Qatar has BITs with many Arab countries including Jordan, Lebanon, Tunisia, Algeria, Morocco, Libya, 
Mauritania, and Sudan.

Over the past ten years, Qatar has been committed to further facilitating trade by strengthening and 
diversifying its ties to international markets, signing several BITs with China, South Korea, Indonesia, India, 
Turkey, Iran, UK, Italy, Germany, France, Switzerland, Finland, Bosnia and Herzegovina, Russia, Croatia, 
Pakistan, Senegal, South Africa, Kenya, Cuba, and Portugal, among other countries. In addition, Qatar and 
the United States signed a Trade and Investment Framework Agreement (TIFA), under which a joint council 
has been appointed to consolidate bilateral investment and explore the possibility of negotiating a bilateral 
free trade agreement.
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Double Taxation Treaties

Qatar utilizes several tax treaties as a viable instrument to grant international investors access to additional 
privileges and enhancing the business climate in which they operate by providing a transparent, non-
discriminatory tax environment through internationally adopted tax allocation rules and regulations. In turn, 
double taxation treaties reduce complexity for taxpayers with trans-border investments and, moreover, help 
tax administrations avoid tax evasion.

More than 70 double taxation agreements have been signed with other jurisdictions including Japan, South 
Korea, China, Hong Kong, Malaysia, Indonesia, Singapore, India, Turkey, UK, Italy, France, Switzerland, 
Netherlands, Russia, Senegal, South Africa, and several Arab countries.  

Countries that signed t axation agreements
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$29bn
Contributed more than

to the country’s economy in 2018

$250bn
Construction projects
worth

in the pipeline

$12.4bn
Investment opportunities
estimated at

in the accommodation
sector

$5.8bn

Public-private partnerships
provide relevant means to
access lucrative opportunities
include renewable energy,
waste disposal, & a

healthcare market

$45bn
Lusail C ity’s

smart infrastructure & 
real estate development

QAR100bn
Ashghal’s

portfolio which involves the development
of an 800+ km road network, 
200 new bridges

Infrastructure

2.3. KEY ECONOMIC SECTORS

As Qatar’s economy continues to flourish, the country offers investors a secure and stable market with 
tremendous potential for business growth. Though the country’s robust economy is predominantly hy-
drocarbon-based, the state has made conscious efforts to mobilize resources with a view to diversify 
economic activity and build a knowledge-based economy. Today, exciting possibilities await as a plenitude 
of opportunities is constantly being created in various sectors and domains. Nine key sectors have been 
identified as key areas of focus:
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Advanced Manufacturing

world’s largest
exporter of liquefied natural gas, 2nd biggest GCC fertilizer 
producer, & 3rd in the region for aluminum exports

82%
growth
in machinery & equipment
manufacturing since 2015

$3.5bn
of industrial investments

$14bn
sector accounting for 8% of the 
GDP in 2019

380
new industrial facilities 
built since 2015
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Top three financial hubs
in the Middle East & the 5th largest Islamic banking 
market in the world

One of the

6 Islamic Banks in the 
Country & Islamic Finance 
Assets were valued at

$129bn
as of 2019

significant
investment

The State’s

in cyber-security,
digital access, & mobile
payment solutions as well as
its funding of more than
30 start-ups in 2019 alone

Newly founded

is laying the ground 
or a new era in Financial
Services

Financial Services

$14bn
approximately 8% of the 
country’s GDP in 2019 
came from financial sector
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Top three financial hubs
in the Middle East & the 5th largest Islamic banking 
market in the world

One of the

$129bn
6 Islamic Banks in the
Country & Islamic Finance
Assets were valued at

As of 2019

significant
investment

The State’s

in cyber-security,
digital access, & mobile
payment solutions as well as
its funding of more than
30 start-ups in 2019 alone

Newly founded

is laying the ground 
or a new era in Financial
Services

Financial Services

$14bn
approximately 7% of the
country’s GDP in 2018
came from financial sector

Home to the

world's third largest
cargo fleet owner (Qatar Airways), one of the 
top ten airports globally (HIA)

Logistics & Transportation

in the region (Hamad Port)

Logistics sector contributes

4%
to the country’s GDP but is amongst 
the most promising, growing 
at 9% yearly, in real terms

$12bn
transportation market
brings a plenitude of
opportunities including
investments

$4bn
in the second 
phase of 
Doha Metro

$3bn
expansion of 
Hamad
International 
Airport

$7.4bn
Hamad Port 
Development

over

bus electrification
project

$1bn

5th largest
capacity

State-of-the-art port with the

2nd in the
region
for efficient logistics 
services today

Qatar is the
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Professional ServicesProfessional Services
In 2019

$6bn
market contribution 
to Qatar’s economy

of other industries & domains 
that utilize professional services 
in their operations including 
legal, consulting, accounting, 
advertising, & IT

Rapid
expansion

Significant
Growth
in the legal sectors since 2017, 
due to the increased need for 
cross-border regulatory 
expertise
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TechnologyProfessional Services

$6bn
In 2018

Market contribution
to Qatar’s economy

of other industries & domains 
that utilize professional services 
in their operations including 
legal, consulting, accounting, 
advertising, & IT

Rapid
expansion

in the legal sectors since 2017, 
due to the increased need for 
cross-border regulatory 
expertise

Significant
Growth

& two state-of-the-art communication 
satellites (Es’ hail-1 and Es’hail-2)

Qatar in the

for overall ICT adoption in 
Huawei's 2019 Global 
Connectivity Index (GCI)

Technology

$3bn
sector contribution to GDP 
across all key segments 
including software, hardware,
services, & semi-conductors

$11bn
contribution to the economy by 
2022 by "TASMU" program & is 
set to activate hundreds of
initiatives across various sectors

commercially available

Home to the

world’s first 
5G network

Top-ten
Global 
Economy

Ministry of Transport &
Communications (MOTC)
announced its

which  aims to harness the power of 
ICT to drive the sustainable 
economic agenda set forward by
Qatar’s Vision 2030

‘TASMU’ Smart
Qatar Program
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Entertainment

2022 FIFA World Cup
Host of the

Entertainment

1.5%
share of the industry in
the economy in 2019

300m
Households
worldwide reached through the 
launch of the internationally
renowned Al Jazeera
media network

Extensive
Variety
of cultural events, spaces, & 
organizations such as the Cultural 
Village Foundation (Katara), the 
Qatar National Theatre, & the 
Qatar National Library

$20bn
sports sector is to be built ahead of 
World Cup, thanks to the launch of 
the Sport Accelerator, the region’s 
first Sports Business District

Tourism

5.6m
tourist arrivals
targeted in 2023

Nationwide

Investment program supports its tourism & hospitality
industry through projects such as the Doha Metro, the National 
Museum of Qatar, Msheireb Downtown Doha, & others

exponential
growth
in tourism with a range of
incentives and programs
that include visa-free entry
for 80+ countries, & a
96 hrs lay-over visa to
spark short-term stays

Qatar is facilitating an

$200bn

tourism market is currently looking for new 
infrastructure, tourism products & urban entertainment 
options across a wide range of activities such as 
business events, sports & recreation, accommodation, 
health & wellness, & safari services

$5.5bn
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EntertainmentTourism

5.6m
tourist arrivals
targeted in 2023

Nationwide

Investment program supports its tourism & hospitality
industry through projects such as the Doha Metro, the National 
Museum of Qatar, Msheireb Downtown Doha, & others

exponential
growth
in tourism with a range of
incentives and programs
that include visa-free entry
for 80+ countries, & a
96 hrs lay-over visa to
spark short-term stays

Qatar is facilitating an

$200bn

$5.9bn
tourism market is currently looking for new 
infrastructure, tourism products & urban entertainment 
options across a wide range of activities such as 
business events, sports & recreation, accommodation, 
health & wellness, & safari services
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Agriculture

Regional Leader

Agriculture

in the Global Food Security Index (GFSI), which also
ranks the peninsula 1st in the world in the affordability of food

Qatar’s ranked as the

Invested
Heavily
in agricultural production
by setting up 1400 farms
covering 45,000 acres of land

State has

100%
self-su�cient
in fresh poultry & in dairy,
while achieving a 400% increase 
in overall domestic food production

Between 2017-19, Qatar managed
to become

for agritech investors looking to develop advanced 
technologies in agriculture & horticulture,
including in areas like fertilizer efficiency, & 
greenhouse & vertical farming

Extensive
Opportunities
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2.4.  QATAR’S KEY NATIONAL PROGRAMS

Qatar Research, Development and Innovation Council (QRDI)

The QRDI Council was established in 2018 to translate the nation’s R&D objectives into tangible initiatives 
and procedures to be implemented by Qatar Foundation’s RDI entities and actors across government, 
industry, and academia. The council has created a robust framework to achieve a more dynamic, mobile, and 
fully integrated RDI ecosystem that enables the development and deployment of breakthrough solutions to 
address national challenges and consolidate Qatar’s resilience and prosperity.

Vision: The QRDI 2030 framework identifies scientific research, RDI talent, and innovation as the three 
key elements to transform Qatar’s RDI landscape across five high-priority thematic areas including energy, 
health, resource sustainability, society, and digital technology. This framework comes as a result of the 
extensive, collaborative work of QRDI council members - representing government, academia, and industry 
- to ensure a nationally-shared conception and understanding of the RDI strategy deliverables and to
formulate a robust transformative process of the RDI ecosystem.

Development & Strategy: Over the last year, the council has conducted a thorough analysis of the current 
RDI ecosystem, including the review of existing RDI entities’ strategies and macro trends across 30 key 
sectors and 260 sub-sectors, as well as the assessment of more than 130 RDI programs and initiatives. In 
addition, the process involved creating a detailed database to evaluate the holistic performance of previous 
RDI local experiences and analyze the economic and social context in Qatar and concluded with an extensive 
consultation and review of the draft strategy. QRDI 2030 development engaged the efforts of more than 200 
stakeholders across various strategic domains along with around 25 international experts including research 
scientists and engineers (RSEs), science, technology and innovation policy advisors, product development 
specialists, and technology consultants. 

IPA & QRDI: There a number of linkages between IPA’s mandate and the QRDI strategy, including: 
investment in RDI, high-skilled labor, diversified economy and self-sufficiency and resilience. The attraction 
of high quality R&D investments and the resulting spillover effects is of mutual importance to both IPA Qatar 
and under the QRDI strategy. 

Over the coming decade, Qatar is set to witness an increased engagement of the business sector in RDI 
activities as well as a significant growth of RDI talent, which in turn will offer major economic gains and 
reinforce the country’s position as an ideal destination for stability, opportunity, and global connectivity.

TAWTEEN (Localization)

TAWTEEN is a holistic program launched by Qatar Petroleum as a strategic initiative for supply chain 
localization in the energy sector in pursuit of the Qatar National Vision 2030. The program creates significant 
investment opportunities and provides suppliers with technical and business development channels. With the 
aim of establishing and sustaining competitive in-country suppliers to fulfill the needs of the energy sector, 
TAWTEEN also introduced an In-Country Value (ICV) rewarding policy that grants incentives to suppliers 
conducting business transactions domestically. Participants of the program encompass all energy sector 
companies, along with other supporting industries and government entities.

TASDEER – QDB’s Export Development Agency (Export)

Qatar Development Bank (QDB) launched its Export Development Agency, TASDEER, in 2011 to help Qa-
tar-based SMEs in financing, promoting and developing their export capabilities. With a vision to increase 
non-hydrocarbon exports, the agency provides support to all Qatari exporters in all sectors regardless of 
their turnover or the size of their export contracts.

Regional Leader

Agriculture

in the Global Food Security Index (GFSI), which also
ranks the peninsula 1st in the world in the affordability of food

Qatar’s ranked as the

Invested
Heavily
in agricultural production
by setting up 1400 farms
covering 45,000 acres of land

State has

100%
self-su�cient
in fresh poultry & in dairy,
while achieving a 400% increase 
in overall domestic food production

Between 2017-19, Qatar managed
to become

for agritech investors looking to develop advanced 
technologies in agriculture & horticulture,
including in areas like fertilizer efficiency, & 
greenhouse & vertical farming

Extensive
Opportunities
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In addition to offering financial solutions and credit insurance including pre and post shipment risk covers, 
TASDEER conducts international market surveys and provides “Trade” and “Market Access” mapping tools 
to help exporters identify product demand and gain thorough trade knowledge of target markets. Moreover, 
TASDEER has capacity-building incentives and a global trade exhibitions participation programs to help SMEs 
engage, explore business opportunities, and boost their competitiveness in international markets.

TASMU

TASMU Smart Qatar Program is an initiative of the Ministry of Transport and Communication (MOTC), 
launched in 2017 to support the realization of a digital economy and a smarter way of living. The program 
focuses on utilizing advanced technology and innovation to drive economic diversification and sustainable 
growth and raise the state’s international competitiveness in an ever-changing technology landscape.

The program has hundreds of active initiatives across various top priority sectors such as transportation, 
logistics, healthcare, environment, and sports and will continue to expand focus to new sectors to accelerate 
Qatar’s transformation into a world-class smart city. TASMU efforts comprise enacting suitable legislation, 
establishing the right partnerships, providing a research and experimentation environment, promoting an 
entrepreneurial culture, and optimum placement of funds.

MANATEQ (Zones)

Established in 2011, Manateq is the leading state-run developer and operator of the Special Economic Zones, 
Warehousing Parks, Industrial Zones, and Logistics Parks in Qatar. The company offers world-class business 
environments and infrastructure, where local and foreign investment can prosper and grow. In realization of 
the Qatar National Vision 2030, Manateq plays a vital role in economic growth and diversification by estab-
lishing a broader range of business sectors and facilitating the development of domestic SMEs capable of 
competing internationally, while also attracting international investment and partnerships. Moreover, this 
creates a platform that reinforces the move away from hydrocarbon dependency and solidifying the sustain-
ability of economic growth long after major infrastructure projects have been completed. 

Manateq provides an international portal that offers investors a range of integrated services with the right 
conditions, ensuring swift set-up and smooth, long-term operations. This includes advanced customer en-
gagement and support services, facilitated equity and loan financing, land and property solutions, duty-free 
zone incentives, high-tech infrastructure, local and international connectivity, transport network, and access 
to regional and international markets.

Qatar National Research Fund (QNRF)

The Qatar National Research Fund (QNRF) is a governmental funding body established by Qatar Foundation 
in 2006 to support competitively selected, original research by Qatari and foreign researchers and to pro-
mote dialogue and partnerships. QNRF provides several funding programs for students and professionals 
conducting research projects that incorporate a Qatar-based partner in the academic, public, and private 
sectors. The programs cover various disciplines in line with the State’s national research strategy, including 
Health and Life Sciences, Computer Sciences and ICT, Energy and Environment, Social Sciences, Arts, and 
Humanities.

QNRF is part of the State’s ongoing commitment to establishing scholarly excellence and innovation in Qatar 
as the essential means to diversify and reinforce a knowledge-based economy, improve educational offer-
ings, and enhance the well-being, standard of living, and security of citizens and residents. In addition, re-
search deliverables will significantly contribute to promoting entrepreneurship, creating intellectual property 
and the efficient utilization of natural resources.
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The National Food Security Program (QNFSP)

QNFSP was established in 2008 to encourage domestic food production and reduce reliance on food imports. 
Over the past few years, Qatar has achieved a remarkable increase in domestic food production, exceeding 
self-sufficiency in some kinds of fresh foods. The nation-led program focuses on the following key elements:

Agriculture
The key element towards developing and expanding the agriculture sector in Qatar is introducing best prac-
tices to optimize the utilization of resources available such as scarce irrigation water and climatic inhibitions. 
QNFSP implements advanced technologies in crop production, fertilizer efficiency, irrigation systems, green-
houses, vertical, and soilless farming. Such technologies play an important role in minimizing impact on the 
environment while providing profitable and sustainable production. 

Food Manufacturing
Developing the food processing industry is another element in increasing domestic production. The longer 
shelf-life of processed foods can reduce waste of raw food and increase availability of products, which subse-
quently enhances the country’s food security. The program has planned for the development of an Agro-In-
dustrial Park to serve as a hub for the food processing industry. Accordingly, international quality assurance 
procedures will be implemented to ensure the production of high-quality products capable of competing 
internationally. In addition, the park should provide expandable storage facilities to ensure constant supply 
of wheat, rice, barley, milk, oil, sugar and other raw materials.

Water
The program focuses on using water desalination as the main source for irrigation to reduce depletion of 
groundwater aquifers. QNFSP has also developed plans for expanding desalination capacity in addition to 
increasing treated sewage effluent (TSE) production from wastewater. Strict measures have been taken to 
ensure better water management and optimize irrigation operations.

Renewable Energy
Utilizing solar energy and wind power is an essential element of the QNFSP plan to develop an integrated 
solution to food security, while reducing reliance on hydrocarbon fuels and achieving environmental resource 
sustainability. The program puts emphasis on solar energy due to the country’s climate and geographical po-
sition. This helps secure a sustainable supply of freshwater using solar-powered desalination, which in turn 
will increase farming capacity. QNFSP adopts a smart grid for the integration of all electricity sources with 
other means of renewable energy.
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INDUSTRIAL AREAS

Dukhan Industrial City

Located 84 kilometers west of Doha, Dukhan Industrial City (DIC) houses workers from the Dukhan oil 
and gas facilities as well as their families. The oldest of Qatar’s industrial cities, it is currently undergoing a 
$430 million physical redevelopment project. The four-phase plan – expected to be completed in 2022 – will 
cover all aspects of urban development, including improvements to infrastructure, housing, transporta-tion 
and health services.

Mesaieed Industrial City

Mesaieed Industrial City (MIC) is located about 40 kilometers south of Doha and encompasses a full-service 
port and residential community.

The city was developed in 1996 to provide small-scale and support industries to serve the needs of larger 
businesses. Major industries in MIC include refining and processing plants, and production facilities for ferti-
lizers, petrochemicals, methanol, and vinyl.

Currently, MIC is undergoing a $400 million renovation plan that will cover both office and residential ar-eas. 
A number of additional projects are being implemented to modernize and develop MIC’s infrastructure, port 
and community facilities.

Ras Laffan Industrial City

Ras Laffan Industrial City (RLC) is located on the northeast coast of Qatar and serves as an important mari-
time port for energy products. The newest of Qatar’s industrial cities, it is one of the fastest-growing of such 
communities in the world.

The RLC port is undergoing an expansion project that will make it the largest man-made harbor in the world. 
This expansion will include additional berths and a dry-dock fabrication yard which will increase the port’s 
export capacity to 77 million tons per year by the end of the decade.

The world-class facilities at RLC have attracted the attention of several multi-national oil and gas corpora-
tions. To ensure that all development at RLC is conducted in environmentally-friendly manner, the Health, 
Safety and Environment Department was created to support end users and contractors in meeting all local 
environmental regulations.

2.5.  PUBLIC-PRIVATE PARTNERSHIP (PPP) 

Overview

The enactment of the Public-Private Partnership Law (Law No. 12 of 2020, announced in May 2020) comes 
in alignment of the Qatar National Vision 2030 to diversify the state’s hydrocarbon-rich economy into more 
sustainability. A wide array of partnership models is covered by the law including: lands allocation through 
lease or usufruct licenses, operation and maintenance (O&M), build-transfer-operate (BTO), build-oper-
ate-transfer (BOT), build-own-operate-transfer (BOOT), and any other model approved by the Council of 
Ministers.
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The law will create plenty of opportunities for the private sector and foreign investors and will significantly 
accelerate the initiation and execution of governmental projects. This would reinforce the private sector as a 
genuine partner to the Qatari government in achieving robust economic development for the near future and 
beyond. 

Provision of The Law

The Minister of Commerce and Industry (the Minister) is responsible for issuing decisions for implementing 
the provisions of the PPP Law. PPPs carried out after the enactment of the PPP law shall be in accordance 
with its provisions unless otherwise recommended by the Minister subject to the approval of the Council 
of Ministers. The Ministry of Commerce and Industry (the Ministry) has declared that the provisions of the 
Tender and Bid Regulation law and the state’s financial system law do not apply to all contracts, offering and 
awarding procedures, or other procedures conducted in accordance with the provisions of the PPP law.

PPP contracts including agreements that contradict with the Qatari laws are considered invalid. Ordinarily, 
Qatari courts shall have jurisdiction over disputes in PPP contracts. However, contracts may state different 
dispute settling mechanisms including international arbitration upon Prime Minister’s approval after propos-
als of the Minister. 

Objectives of The Law

One of the most notable objectives of the PPP law is developing the economic and investment environment 
and enhancing government performance by alleviating a lot of overhead, allowing the government to focus 
on social development and welfare aspects. The law also aims to establish genuine engagement of SMEs and 
large companies with governmental institutions towards encouraging innovation, increasing competition, and 
discouraging monopolistic practices. Other goals include granting benefits and incentives to the project com-
pany, its sub-contractors, main contractors and shareholders. In addition, exceptions will be granted to some 
laws, including the Law on Regulating Tenders and Auctions and the Law on the State’s Financial System.

PPP Project Cycle

A PPP project shall be managed by a Project Committee, designated in coordination with the relevant gov-
ernment entities. This committee shall consist of representatives of the Contracting Authority, the Audit 
Bureau, and the Competent Department (a special PPP unit to be set by the Ministry). 

In addition to preparing the Project Business Case, a detailed study of the technical, financial, and legal as-
pects of the partnership, the Project Committee carries out the following key duties:

1. Prepare the Project Policy Document (a summary of the Project Business Case)
2. Submit the above to the Minister, who in turn submits to the Prime Minister for approval
3. Evaluate bidders’ responses to the tender
4. Negotiate tender contracts
5. Submit a recommendation of the winning bidder to the Contracting Authority.
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PPP Focus Sectors

The PPP legislations have been drafted and formulated by the joint effort of the Ministry of Commerce and 
Industry, Qatar Chamber and other relevant governmental bodies who worked closely to analyze the busi-
ness ecosystem in Qatar, study the challenges facing the government and private sectors, and identify 
high-priority sectors ready for PPP projects. PPPs are expected to be utilized in a range of sectors including 
healthcare, education, transportation, water solution technology, energy, IT and telecommunication, accom-
modation and tourism.

Education

Energy

Water Solution 
& Technology

Transportation

Healthcare

Accommodation

IT and  
Telecommunication

Tourism

National Public PPP Pipeline

Sector

Education

Infrastructure

Energy

Healthcare

Schools

Truck parking 

Roads, parking space, sewage 
system, surface & groundwater  
drainage network

LED lights

HMC offices and car parking

PHCC health centers

45

TBA

5.1K housing 
units

TBA

TBA

4

QAR 5bn

QAR 906mn

QAR 3.6bn

QAR 600mn

QAR 952mn

TBA

MoEHE

Ashghal

Ashghal

Ashghal

MoPH

PHCC

Description Project 
Size

Project 
Volume

Contracting 
Party
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2.6. NON-QATARI OWNERSHIP OF REAL ESTATE

On 6 October 2020 the State of Qatar has announced the new advantages of the non-Qatari ownership of 
real estate in the country. Highlighting the terms, conditions, procedures and benefits for expatriates and the 
return on the country’s economy. The law No. 28 of 2020 was issued by the Council of Ministers in line with 
the measures taken by the State of Qatar to enhance its investment attractiveness and serves the national 
economy, strengthening the legislative and legal environment that encourages investors appetite and 
guarantees them safe and promising investment at the same time. 

The law shed the light on 25 areas where non-Qatari citizens can obtain ownership of real estate, 16 of them 
in which they are subject to usufruct. The decision introduced the eligibility of Qatari and non-Qatari citizens 
in owning a detached unit in residential complexes, offices and shops in commercial malls, with the condition 
of not performing any modifications in terms of appearance and shape of the unit; whilst taking into account 
the world class design system, the latest global planning and specification to meet investors’ expectations.

The issuance of the Cabinet Resolution No. 28 of 2020 offers non-Qataris a permanent residency under the 
condition of investing QR3,650,000 ($1 million) in which it includes the benefits of healthcare, education and 
certain commercial activities. In addition, owners of properties worth no less than QR730,000 ($200,000), 
will have the advantage of residency for themselves and family for the duration of their ownership.

The 16 areas eligible for usufruct:

Msheireb, Fareej Abdulaziz, Al Doha Al Jadeeda, Al Ghanim Alateeq, Al Rifa, Al Hitmi Al Ateeq, As Salatah, 
Bin Mahmoud 22, Bin Mahmoud 23, Roudet Al Khail, Al Mansoura, Bin Durham, Al Najma, Umm Ghawlina, Al 
Khulaifat, Al Sadd, Al Mirqab Al Jadeed, Al Nasr, Doha International Airport. As for the nine freehold areas, 
they are the West Bay, the Pearl, Al Khor resort, Al Dafna (areas no. 60 and 61), Onaiza, Lusail, Al Kharaej, 
and Jabal Thuaileb.
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2.7. FOREIGN INVESTOR HIGHLIGHTS

Microsoft

Microsoft is a worldwide leader in software, Internet services and technologies for personal and business 
computing. The tech giant employs 144,000 people on a full-time basis and has reported a revenue of 
$125bn in 2019 alone.14

Microsoft’s presence in Qatar – set up at the Qatar Science and Technology Park (QSTP) – focuses primarily 
on the enablement and acceleration of Qatar’s digital transformation, providing technical training and 
capacity-building programs, as well as engaging in research & development in key areas such as e-learning, 
cloud computing, and others.

Through its partnership with the government, Microsoft’s upcoming cloud data center region in Qatar is set 
to go live in 2021 and will further expand its global cloud infrastructure, which is today serving more than a 
billion customers and 20 million businesses.15 The move will grant public and private entities in the country 
access to scalable, resilient cloud services with the added benefits of data-residency and the broadest 
compliance.

What’s more, the software leader is training 1,000 teachers16 with the Ministry of Education and Higher Education 
(MOEHE) to help revolutionize Qatar’s classrooms, and is additionally engaged in R&D programs with Qatar 
Computing Research Institute, as well as working with Texas A&M University in Qatar in the field of mixed and 
virtual reality. Many of these developments are “Made in Qatar” and their innovations can be introduced to the 
global market.

Oracle

Oracle is a market leader in autonomous, cloud, and application technologies, including enterprise-level 
database solutions and integrated ERP systems, among others.

In Qatar, Oracle’s Cloud applications are powering the digital infrastructure and operations of many public 
and private institutions and provide opportunities for entities to tailor and improve their services to internal 
and external customers.

In 2019, Oracle signed an Unlimited License Agreement (ULA) with the Ministry of Transport and 
Communications (MOTC) with the aim of providing scale benefits to public institutions while ensuring 
standardization and consistency of ICT service delivery across government agencies.

Other areas Oracle is involved in in Qatar include process efficiency and enhanced collaboration in public 
infrastructure projects, as well as accelerating digital transformation in logistics operations, including 
partnering with Milaha, Qatar’s leading force in Maritime & Logistics, to drive its operational efficiency with 
automated processes and Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) solutions.

Oracle’s latest venture in the country came in March 2020, when it signed an agreement with the Qatar 
General Electricity and Water Corporation (Kahramaa) to implement a ‘Customer Relationship and Billing 
Management System’ – a QAR55mn project to take place over the course of two years. Among other 
key objectives, the collaboration aims to offer Kahramaa a unified window for customer interactions while 
providing customers with enhanced services.

Google

As one of the ‘Big Four’ tech companies in the world, Google specializes in Internet-based services and 
technologies, including web search, cloud computing, online advertising, and others.

14   Microsoft annual report 2019
15   Microsoft.com, 2019
16   The Business Year – interview with Country Manager of Microsoft Qatar, 2019
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Google Cloud has chosen Qatar to be its first strategic partner in the Middle East with the signing of a 
collaboration agreement with the Qatar Free Zones Authority (QFZA), whereby it will be expanding its global 
footprint through the launch of a new cloud region in Doha. The Google Cloud Platform (GCP) regions are 
at the heart of Google’s cloud infrastructure and help bring its wide range of cloud-based services to users 
around the world. The cloud region in Qatar will enable customers and partners to run their workloads locally 
with low latency and zero emissions.

Over the past four years, the tech giant’s GCP has grown to encompass 22 cloud regions, with 67 zones 
across 16 countries17. Along with Qatar, Google announced the setup of new cloud regions in Delhi (India), 
Melbourne (Australia) and Toronto (Canada).

General Electric Company (GE) is an international company headquartered in Boston with operations in 
aviation, healthcare, power, renewable energy, digital industry, additive manufacturing, venture capital and 
finance, and lighting.

Throughout its 70-year partnership with Qatar, GE has focused on enhancing the country’s technical 
capabilities and strengthening its global competitiveness across various industries and domains. The 20,000 
sqm GE Advanced Technology Research Center (GEATRC), featuring 490 sqm of lab space, promotes 
collaboration and sharing of knowledge in healthcare, aviation, oil and gas and research.18

GE’s partnerships in Qatar span various focus areas, including trading and manufacturing where the 
company’s agreement with Al Farraj Trading & Manufacturing Company (FTMC) entails the assembly and 
supply of GE’s electrical equipment to five countries in the region.

GE also joined forces with ConocoPhillips to establish the Global Water Sustainability Center at the Qatar 
Science & Technology Park (QSTP), which aims to provide water solutions pertaining to municipal and 
agricultural challenges, among other objectives.

Additionally, GE is driving innovation in the healthcare sector through the GE Advanced Technology and 
Research Center. The state-of-the-art facility focuses on exploring opportunities to engage in, and expand 
on, healthcare R&D in the region, while further positioning Qatar as a regional and international leader in 
this domain.

Volkswagen

Based in Germany, Volkswagen AG is the world’s largest automaker by sales and is involved in the design 
and distribution of passenger and commercial vehicles, engines, and turbomachinery, as well as in the 
provision of fleet management and related services.

The renowned automaker is bringing its expertise to Qatar through ‘Project Qatar Mobility’ – a venture that 
will see ground-breaking autonomous transport transforming the transportation system in the peninsula 
beyond 2022.19

The project combines both smart technologies and green transport and will seamlessly blend the physical 
and digital infrastructure to introduce self-driving vehicles to Doha’s public transport network. This will 
establish a holistic autonomous driving ecosystem that involves a smart city infrastructure, transfer of 
knowledge, and the necessary legal framework to operate, effectively functioning as the blueprint for Qatar’s 
future public transportation system. As part of the project, smart shuttles and buses will operate on a self-
driving system with zero emissions. 

Qatar’s future public transportation system. As part of the project, smart shuttles and buses will operate on 
a self-driving system with zero emissions.

17   Cloud.google.com, March 202
18   GE.com
19   Volkswagenag.com
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Eversheds Sutherland

In 2006, Eversheds Sutherland opened its first office in Qatar and the Middle East and became the 
first international law firm licensed by the QFC, which offered an optimum framework for implementing 
a corporate structure corresponding to that established in other jurisdictions and benefiting from 
internationally accepted procedures.

Eversheds has a dedicated team of internationally trained specialists that deliver tailored services and advice 
in banking and finance (including Islamic), government policy and legislative drafting, employment and labor 
law, commercial and corporate, real estate, international projects and construction, litigation and dispute 
management, and international arbitration. The firm represents government organizations and businesses 
of every size, from multinational corporations and large regional investors to small and medium enterprises 
that operate across diverse industries including power and water, oil and gas, banking, manufacturing, 
construction, health, transport, telecommunications, media, sport, and entertainment.

Since commencing operations in Qatar, Eversheds has reinforced its footprint in the Middle East, gaining 
more legal directory rankings and awards year after year. Some of these include: International Financial Law 
Review (IFLR) Qatar law firm of the year award 2008, Corporate Counsel Middle East Awards (Commercial 
Team of the year 2014, Litigation and Dispute Resolution team of the year 2014, Property and Construction 
team of the year 2014 and 2015), The Middle East Legal Awards (International Law Firm of the year 2015, 
Banking and Finance team of the year 2016), and IFLR Middle East Awards 2016.

NECON

New Era Controls Co. W.L.L (NECON) is a pioneering turnkey system integrator mainly serving Oil & Gas, 
water management, and public utilities sectors. Established in Qatar in 2005 as an Industrial Control System 
(ICS) integrator, the company has been expanding since to cover a wide range of services including design 
and engineering, Factory Acceptance Test (FAT) integration, and Engineer, Procure, and Construct (EPC) 
contracting for industrial automation. It also provides ICS and operational technology cybersecurity solutions 
implementation and gap analysis in addition to installation, support, commissioning and maintenance 
services of electrical systems, instrumentation, field wiring, termination, loop checking and testing, process 
connections, and on-site calibrations.

Over more than a decade, NECON has been steadily expanding its operations, while serving Qatari and 
international firms across various industries, leading to its ranked as the 7th best among the top 50 Small 
and Medium Enterprises (SMEs) for the year 2018 by the Qatar Development Bank SME Excellence List 
Awards.

Quantum Qatar

Quantum Global Solutions (Quantum Qatar) is a Qatar headquartered premier construction support 
consultancy provider across the MENA region, Asia, Europe, Africa and the USA. The company provides 
a host of services to help its clients manage financially successful projects in all phases including 
contractual and commercial services, forensic planning, delay analysis and claims, dispute avoidance and 
resolution, litigation funding and support, expert witness, construction claims, prolongation costs, loss and 
expense evaluation, and program review and analysis. In addition, it offers fully animated 3D multimedia 
presentations creatively depicting complex stages of construction and engineering projects in diverse sectors 
including mechanical, electrical, infrastructure, rail, aviation, marine, oil and gas, IT and telecommunication. 
The company is also highly committed to sharing its in-depth industry knowledge and expertise with clients 
via active training programs and industry lecture series.

Working closely with clients in managing prestigious global construction projects, Quantum Qatar has been 
recognized for its innovative approach and solutions in fulfilling clients’ demands. In 2018, the company 
was honored for its excellent performance in the Qatari market by Qatar Development Bank biennial SME 
Excellence List Award program.
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A101

A101 (Atelier 101) is a leading Qatar headquartered provider of digital transformation and consultancy 
services founded in 2013. The company adopts a client-focused approach to help businesses of all sizes 
and industries thrive in a constantly changing digital landscape by offering the most comprehensive digital 
engineering expertise available to ensure a reliable transformation process. The services provided are not 
limited to expert guidance, in-depth business analytics, and implementation support, but also offer access to 
a multitude of technology tools and solutions including web development, native mobile apps, e-commerce 
platforms, API integration, database management, intuitive UI/UX design, interactive software development, 
educational tools, multiple channel digital branding and online marketing, business intelligence, CRM, IoT, 
AR/VR, and 3D/2D animation. 

In 2019, A101 was named the ICT Service Provider of the year by the Ministry of Transport and 
Communications’ (MOTC) Qatar Digital Business Awards. In less than seven years of operation, the company 
has served more than 250 leading local and international businesses in Qatar and completed more than 600 
projects. Some of these include developing Qatar’s first e- commerce Trustmark, Theqa; the only portal 
through which merchants get certified and approved by the MOTC. Another project involved collaborating 
with Ooredoo to showcase its 5G Drone Flying Taxi by shooting 360 videos across Qatar to create a Virtual 
Reality experience, positioning Qatar as a premier tourist destination.
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3. INVESTMENT LANDSCAPE

3.1. TAX REGIME

TAXATION OVERVIEW

Regimes and Authorities

The tax regime in Qatar, rated as the world’s third least demanding,20 implements international best practices 
through two main taxation entities; the General Tax Authority (GTA) and the Qatar Financial Center (QFC) 
Tax Authority. The QFC tax regime applies to all QFC-licensed firms while the rest of businesses operating in 
Qatar are subject to the State of Qatar tax regime administered by GTA.

Legislation and Treaties

The state’s tax legislations are derived by three main laws; the Income Tax Law (Law No. 24 of 2018), the 
Excise Tax Law (Law No. 25 of 2018), and the QFC Tax Law and Regulations. Qatar has 84 tax treaties in 
force and is also a signatory of the Organization for Economic Co-operation and Development Multilateral 
Instrument (OECD MLI).

Financial and Accounting Principles

Firms under the umbrella of the State of Qatar tax regime must adhere to the International Financial 
Reporting Standards (IFRS). On the other hand, the QFC tax regime uses multiple frameworks including 
IFRS, US Generally Accepted Accounting Practice (GAAP), UK GAAP and the Accounting and Auditing 
Organization for Islamic Financial Institutions (AAOIFI) standards. Financial statements under both regimes 
must be submitted in the Arabic language, starting 1 January 2020.

Company Structures

Different forms of companies are allowed to operate in Qatar under the Ministry of Commerce and Industry 
(MOCI) including; limited liability company, limited partnership, limited share partnership, joint liability 
company, joint venture company, shareholding company (public or private), branch of a foreign company, 
and holding company. Additionally, the QFC allows for a variety of business set-ups including; limited liability 
company, limited partnership, limited liability partnership, general partnership, branch, holding company, 
special purpose company, single family office, and trust.

CORPORATE TAX

Tax Cards and Residences

All taxpayers operating businesses in Qatar must obtain tax cards from the GTA. Applications should be 
submitted within 30 days from commencing activities or registering with the MOCI Commercial Register. 
Failing to register with the GTA or to maintain a tax card validity may result in a QAR20,000 penalty. A body 
corporate is considered resident if it is formed and registered under Qatari law or if it conducts business 
through a head office or place of effective management in Qatar.

20  The Paying Taxes 2020 report by PwC and the World Bank
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Permanent Establishment

Qatar’s tax law defines a Permanent Establishment (PE) as a fixed place of business through which a 
taxpayer, fully or partially, carries on their business. It also allows for the creation of a PE by a dependent 
agent, a person acting on behalf of or in the interest of the taxpayer other than an independent agent. As 
stipulated by law, a PE would exist for projects or services carried on for more than 6 months (183 days) 
in a 12-months period. A company having a PE in the country is subject to corporate income tax. Filing an 
online tax return requires a PE to be commercially registered.

Taxable income: Regardless of the place of incorporation, a wholly or partially foreign-owned company that 
derives income from Qatari sources is taxable in Qatar. Taxed income includes the gross income obtained 
through:

Activities performed in Qatar
Contracts wholly or partly carried out in Qatar
Consideration for services paid to a head office, branch or related company
Real estate located in Qatar
Exploring, extracting or exploiting natural resources in Qatar
Interest on loans obtained in Qatar

The amount of net taxed income is determined after the deduction of expenditures incurred to earn the 
gross income, including the following:

Employee costs; salaries, wages, end of services benefits and other similar payments
Raw materials, consumables and services necessary to perform an activity
Rental fees
Insurance premiums
Interest on loans attributable to the activity
Assets depreciation at specified rates
Uncollectible accounts expenses in accordance with law-set criteria
Aids, donations, and subscriptions to charitable, humanitarian, scientific, cultural or sporting 
activities paid to governmental authorities, public institutions, or other licensed bodies in Qatar up 
to 5% of the net taxed income prior to making deductions for the same taxable year
Entertainment and recreational expenses, up to 2% of the net taxed income prior to making 
deductions for the same taxable year

The QFC tax regime classifies taxable profits as local source if they arise in or derive from Qatar. Profits 
generated by QFC unregulated firms from local services intended for use outside the country are considered 
non-taxable.
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Taxation Rates 

Taxable income is subject to a Corporate Income Tax rate of 10% under the State of Qatar tax regime. 
However, a different rate may apply to taxpayers carrying out activities under agreements with the 
government or engaged in the oil and gas sector.
As defined under Law No. 3 of 2007, a 35% tax rate applies to income derived from petroleum or 
petrochemicals operations including:

 Exploration
Field Development
Well completion and repair

 Drilling
Petroleum processing and production
Impurities filtration
Transporting, storing, loading and shipping
Equipment and establishments necessary for industrial operations
Construction and operation of related energy and water or other facilities
Complementary and administrative services required to achieve the above operations

Where a special agreement was signed with the Qatari government prior to Law No. 3 effective date, the 
rate specified in the agreement will apply. A tax rate of 35% will be used if the agreement does not specify 
a rate.

A QFC-entity is taxed a 10% flat rate of its taxable profit according to the QFC tax regime.

Capital Gains

Taxed as ordinary income at 10% under both tax regimes.
Non-taxable income: Both, the State of Qatar and the QFC tax regimes, do not levy corporate income tax 
on entities wholly owned by Qatari and GCC nationals. However, such entities may be required to file tax 
returns (see under 4.1.6 Compliance for corporations). Dividends of taxable companies, wholly or partially 
foreign-owned, are also not subject to tax under both tax regimes.

Inapplicable Taxes

Surtax and alternative minimum tax are not applicable in Qatar under both tax regimes. The State of Qatar 
tax regime does not allow for foreign tax credit. QFC firms can benefit from double taxation and unilateral 
credit relief.

Losses

Losses can be carried forward, deducted from the net income of subsequent years, under both tax regimes. 
This excludes losses resulting from an exempt or non-taxable source of income. The State of Qatar tax 
regime allows for a forward period of 5 years, while the QFC tax regime allows a forward with no limit of 
time as long as the QFC entity continues to generate income. Both regimes do not allow losses to be carried 
back.

Tax and Participation Exemption

The state of Qatar tax regime allows for the tax exemption of qualifying companies for up to five years, 
subject to approval by the Minister of Finance. Companies seeking longer periods of exemptions shall obtain 
the approval of the Council of Ministers. However, the regime does not provide participation exemption 
and foreign companies selling shares in Qatar-based companies are taxed. On the other hand, the QFC tax 
regime provides exemption on capital gains earned by qualifying shareholdings.
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3.2. CUSTOMS

Customs Overview

The General Authority of Customs (GAC) is the competent government authority responsible for monitoring 
and implementing all import and export regulations, working closely with other public and private agencies 
to ensure compliance with Qatar’s customs legislation. The GAC’s powers extend within the country’s 
territories and territorial waters and are not restricted to customs administration zones.

Since 2018, the GAC alongside Qatar Chamber (QC) and the International Chamber of Commerce (ICC), 
Qatar has been applying the ATA “Admission Temporaire/Temporary Admission” Carnet system, an 
international customs document that allows temporary tax and duty free import and export of certain goods 
for up to one year. Qatar is a long-time member of the World Customs Organization and the GCC Customs 
Union and a signatory to the Unified Economic Agreement of the GCC states.

Customs and Ports Law

The State’s customs legislations are derived mainly from Law No. 40 of 2002 and the Executive Regulations 
thereof. Other laws in force include Law No. 41/2002 (the GCC Unified Customs Law) and Law No. 40/2004 
(the Common Customs Law of the GCC States), and the Executive Regulations thereof issued by the Prime 
Minister decision No. 21/2004. Any goods crossing the Customs Line, at importation or exportation, shall be 
subject to the provision of customs laws.

Imports and exports are transited though Hamad Port, Doha Port, Mesaieed Port, Hamad International 
Airport, Ras Laffan and the Salwa Overland Terminal.

Clearance

Importers must submit the required attested, translated and verified documents necessary to clear their 
goods from customs zones. Documents include; a valid import license, detailed customs declaration form, 
manifest, pro forma invoice, certificate of origin and bill of lading. These requirements apply to sea, air 
and land freight. Should a discrepancy between the actual goods and the documents provided arise upon 
inspection, additional duties shall apply in addition to a fine. Failure to comply with customs regulations and 
requirements can result in penalties, demurrage charges, delays, holding of goods or sending goods back to their 
origin.

Al Nadeeb, Qatar Customs Clearance Single Window, provides seamless customs clearance procedures 
through a web-based platform to exporters, importers and clearing agents. Users may benefit from a 
range of online features including; declaration submission, follow-up and auto-rotation to the relevant 
government agency, clearing agent authorization, online duty calculation and payment, as well as instant 
access to customs records and forms. The system is fully integrated with other e-government systems and 
international trading communities.

Duty Tariffs

In alignment with the GCC Customs Union, Qatar imposes a 5% ad valorem tariff on the value of cost, 
insurance and freight (CIF) invoice of general cargo goods, excluding those exempted by law provisions. The 
tariff may also include a fixed amount levied on each unit of the goods. The limited tariff exceptions are:

Records and Music Instruments: 15%
Steel: 20% 
Urea and Ammonia: 30%
Records and Music Instruments: 15%
Alcoholic Beverages: 100%
Cigarettes and Tobacco Products: 100% or QAR 1,000 per 10,000 cigarettes whichever is higher
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Exemptions

There are more than 600 duty-exempt goods under the GCC Customs Union in addition to exemptions 
granted to specific bodies by Law No. 40 of 2004. These include:

 Military
 Diplomatic

Goods for Charitable Use
Good for Free Zones and Duty-Free Shops
Basic Food Products Such as Fresh Fruit and Vegetables, Rice, Wheat, Flour and Feed Grains
Passenger accompanied luggage
Personal Effects
Used Household Items
Returned Goods
Goods in Transit Collected at Designated Stations
Products Benefiting From Temporary Exemption by The Ata Carnet
Machinery, raw materials and semi-manufactured items unavailable in the domestic market and 
imported by certain foreign investment projects
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Prohibited Goods

These include:

Ammunition and Explosives
Flammable Goods
Radioactive Material
Narcotic Drugs
Goods Infringing Artistic, Industrial, Intellectual, and Commercial Property Rights
Goods from Boycotted Countries

Inspection

Generally conducted at customs stations; goods are inspected for their quantity, properties and value, either 
partially (samples inspected) or fully (all items inspected). Inspection usually takes place in the presence 
of the owner or delegate. However, in the event of clearance officers suspecting prohibited or improperly 
declared goods, goods may be opened in the absence of the owner if they fail to show at the pre-notified 
time. Under exceptional circumstances goods may be inspected prior to notifying the owner.

In case of warranted examination, the cost of transport to the examination location, packaging and 
repackaging shall lie at the expense of the owner. Prohibited, harmful or dangerous goods may be re-
exported or destroyed.

3.3. LABOR LAWS AND PRACTICES

Employment and Workplace Overview

Strong economic growth is reflected in Qatar’s extremely low unemployment rate close to 0%. While most 
people work and live in the capital city of Doha, new developments in the oil and gas sector have helped 
usher the birth of other employment hubs, such as Dukhan and Ras Laffan. As the country’s economy 
continues to diversify, new job opportunities are emerging across all sectors. Companies and government 
agencies welcome progressive hiring practices, as people around the world look to Qatar for employment. 

The government understands that the country’s greatest asset is its people. The process of Qatarization 
involves bringing more and more citizens into helping build the economy, thus laying the foundation for a 
secure future. The legal rights of workers and employers are protected by the country’s Labor Law and its 
amendments. The State is committed to keeping up with international labor standards to make Qatar one of 
the best places to work and live. Qatar is keen on conducting a labor force survey on a quarterly basis, with 
the aim of getting accurate data on the size of labor in Qatar, the unemployment rate and the labor market 
needs, which paves the way for setting up plans and policies that are part of Qatar National Vision 2030.

Working in Qatar

Qatar’s National Vision 2030 promotes the importance of a capable workforce committed to business ethics 
and outlines a strategy to increase and diversify the participation of Qataris in the workforce, as well as 
attract expatriate talent and labor while protecting rights and ensuring safety. QNV2030 Vision is backed 
by Qatari laws which ensure the protection of workers’ rights in accordance with international conventions. 
In this context, the labor law has been issued to regulate the relationship between employers and their 
employees. It was amended in 2015, by developing a labor salary protection system, helping to maintain 
Qatar’s reputation as one of the most attractive work destinations in the world.
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Qatar is an attractive country for expatriate workers and has one of the lowest unemployment rates in the 
world with an abundance of job opportunities in both the public and private sectors. In the past five years, 
the number of expatriate workers has increased to over a million. In the preparations for the 2022 World 
Cup, Qatar offers nearly 2 million job opportunities: 1.5 million in the World Cup projects alone, and 0.5 
million jobs in infrastructure projects. As a result, about 95% of the companies and institutions in Qatar are 
planning to expand, whether through opening new branches or enlarging operations at their current 
headquarters. This will translate to even more job opportunities in the future. Currently, Qatar offers more 
than 1.5 million jobs to expatriates, with an increase of up to 16% annually, and this rate is expected to 
increase in future. Qatar offers jobs to almost 90% of expatriates, who work in various sectors in jobs that 
are considered the best in the world, according to international reports.

Finding Work

Job seekers can search for jobs through the media, or Qatari, Arab and foreign employment websites, which 
offer many diverse jobs and are updated frequently. Qataris can also search for a governmental job through 
the Ministry of Administrative Development, Labor and Social Affairs website.

High Pay Levels, Rewarding Work

Qatar provides a rewarding work environment and offers the highest salaries. Experts predict that Qatar will 
be the country of the highest salaries among the GCC countries in the future, with more than $200 billion of 
investment in infrastructure in the coming years. What’s more, most employees benefit from either tax-free 
or low taxed salaries.

Employee Rights and Obligations 

After obtaining a residence permit, make sure you document your employment contract at the Ministry of 
Administrative Development, Labor and Social Affairs (MADLSA), and that the contract includes the job title, 
working hours, salary, and other privileges. This must be in Arabic because it is the approved language.

New Minimum Wage and Labor Mobility Law

To drive greater competition in Qatar’s labor market and protect employees’ rights while further developing 
an empowering and business-friendly climate in the country, the Ministry of Administrative Development, 
La-bor and Social Affairs (ADLSA) recently introduced a non-discriminatory national minimum wage and 
placed new measures to facilitate the flow of talent across sectors and enterprises.

The new Law (No. 17 of 2020) on the Minimum Wage for Workers and Domestic Workers sets the mini-mum 
basic wage for all private-sector employees and domestic workers at QAR1,000 per month. This is in 
addition to providing monthly allowances of QAR500 for accommodation and QAR300 for food expenses, 
bringing the total to QAR1,800 per month – unless the employer provides accommodation and/or food to an 
employee as part of their recruitment package. The set minimum wage, which is the first of its kind in the 
Middle East, follows the recommendations of a dedicated national committee, whose members represent 
relevant authorities in Qatar.

In parallel, amendments to Qatar’s Labor Law No. 14 of 2004 and Decree-Law No. 19 of 2020 were made 
with the introduction of Decree-Law No. 18 of 2020, which enhances employees’ ability to change employers 
by removing the No-Objection Certificate requirement.

The new laws are set to deliver on Qatar’s promise to create a lucrative world of opportunities for ambitious 
investors through a high-caliber, diverse talent pool, as well as its firm focus on sustainable progress and 
success for all participants in the economy (while bringing progress to the human development goals of the 
Qatar National Vision 2030).
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3.4. TYPE OF COMPANIES

Commerce Law

There are general rules for setting up and operating a company in Qatar. These are laid out clearly in the 
Commercial Companies Law No. 5 (2002). For example, a company must be Qatari owned; it must be 
headquartered in Qatar.

The company can take different forms depending on its size, relationship between participating entities, and 
desired structure – either singular, as part of a larger group, or within a holding company. Accepted types of 
companies allowed to operate in Qatar include:

Joint Company 
Limited Partnership Company
Particular Partnership Company
Shareholding Company
Equities Partnership Company
Limited Liability Company

The Commercial Companies Law outlines all required documentation, procedures and conduct required of the 
company. In all matters involving written legal contracts, the language used must be Arabic and the Arabic 
version of a contract will always take precedence over the English translation.
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Partnership

In addition to the types of company mentioned above, there are a number of different commercial 
partnership arrangements that exist. A partnership company comprises two or more partners who are jointly 
responsible for the liabilities of the company. All joint partners must be Qatari national citizens. Each partner 
possesses the power to conduct commercial business under the name of the company. However, no partner 
is allowed to practice on his/her own or another’s account without first getting approval from the other 
company partner or partners. Limited partners, on the other hand, are only liable on debts incurred by the 
company to the extent of their registered investment. 
They have no management authority. An equities partnership company comprises two teams; one includes 
one or more partners jointly responsible for the debts of the company in all their assets; the other includes 
shareholders.

Establishment of a Shareholding Company

Companies formed through a shareholding arrangement must first be approved by the Ministry of 
Commerce and Industry (MOCI) prior to the company being established. The basic criteria are as follows: 
the shareholding company’s capital should be distributed to negotiable shares of equal value; the number of 
shareholders cannot be fewer than five; and all shareholders must be Qatari. In addition, an elected board of 
directors will be responsible for managing the shareholding company. The number of board members should 
be between five and 11 members. Each board member can be elected more than once unless stipulated 
otherwise in the statute of the company. Each board member should not exceed a term of three years in 
office.

Foreign Ownership

Foreign business owners and investors will almost always form a private limited liability company (L.L.C.) 
to operate within Qatar. The company must have a minimum authorized share capital of QR200,000 and 
two shareholders and a maximum of 30 shareholders. Generally, foreign investors can own up to 49% of 
the share capital, while the other 51% must be held by one or more Qatari partners. In some instances, 
the Minister of Economy and Commerce may grant permission for foreign investors’ shareholding to exceed 
49% up to 100% within certain sectors (see list below) and provided the business (or project) is compatible 
with Qatar’s development plans. Other factors taken into consideration are whether the company (or 
project) adequately exploits available domestic raw materials, provides new products or establishes new 
technologies, and has the interests of national cadres at heart. Basically, so long as the business is beneficial 
to Qatar and in the supported industries, a foreign investor or investors can maintain a controlling stake in 
the company.

The supported industries for Qatar include:

 Agriculture
 Industry
 Health
 Education 
 Tourism

Developing and Exploitation of Natural Resources, Energy and Mining
Consulting services
Technical services
IT services

In addition, and as way of an incentive, the Ministry of Commerce and Industry (MOCI) may exempt foreign 
companies investing in the supported industries through the number of exemptions, including income tax for 
a period of 10 years, customs with respect to imported equipment and machinery required for setting up the 
business, and imported raw materials and semi-manufactured products required for production, which are 
not available in Qatar.
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4. SETTING UP IN QATAR

4.1. INTRODUCTION TO LICENSING PLATFORMS

Overview of Licensing Platforms

Qatar’s licensing platforms represent regulatory environments within which businesses can be registered and 
operate, they include:

Ministry of Commerce and Industry (MOCI)

MOCI is responsible for overseeing commercial and industrial activities for the State of Qatar, directing 
these activities in accordance with the requirements of national development. The Ministry’s mandate 
includes business development needed to attract investments, and support and develop exports. Other 
responsibilities are developing methods and procedures for providing public services to the business and 
investment sector, regulating the practice of trade professions, registering the commercial and investment 
establishments, issuing the necessary licenses to carry out their activities, and supervising the regulation 
and control of markets in its area of competence.

Taking the necessary measures to protect consumers, combat commercial fraud, safeguard competition and 
prevent monopolistic practices, as well as protect intellectual property rights is an essential aspect of the 
Ministry’s mandate.

The Ministry is spearheading efforts to develop general policies to promote industrialization and national 
industries, developing and exploiting its existing industrial zones, and proposing the establishment of new 
zones.

Qatar Financial Centre (QFC)

QFC is one of the world’s leading and fastest growing onshore business and financial centers, endeavoring 
to promote Qatar as an attractive business destination. QFC provides its own legal, regulatory, tax and 
business infrastructure, offering favourable conditions including related to ownership requirements, profit 
repatriation, corporate taxation, legal jurisdiction based on English common law, and dispute resolution.

Qatar Free Zones Authority (QFZA)

QFZA develops and regulates world-class free zones in Qatar, delivering long-term solutions for businesses 
while supporting Qatar’s continued growth and diversification. Qatar’s free zones provide an ideal platform 
for companies to expand across the region and world. As an authority, we are also focused on raising 
awareness of Qatar as a great place to live and work.

Qatar Science and Technology Park (QSTP)

QSTP was established in 1995 as an international hub for applied research, innovation, and 
entrepreneurship. The Park links early research with commercialization, manages intellectual property 
assets, and engages in active network relationships in various domains such as energy, environment, 
healthcare, and IT. In addition to 100% foreign ownership, as well as potential fee waivers, rent discounts, 
and space customization. Funding is also available for product development and tech ventures.

Qatar Media City

Qatar Media city is an emerging global home of media and journalism. Leveraging the foundation of global 
leader Al Jazeera, the City aims to develop media activity in Qatar and establish an interactive platform for 
international media firms, technology companies, and media research and training institutions.
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Licensing 
Platform Focus

Business
Setup

Legal
Framework

Tax 
Regime

On/Off
Shore

Responsible 
for commercial 
and industrial 
activities for the 
State of Qatar

All targeted
 sectors

All targeted
sectors

Logistics
Chemicals
Emerging 
Tech

Up to 100% 
foreign
ownership
LLC, Project 
Branch

Common 
Law

On/Offshore

On/Offshore

Onshore

Onshore

Corporate 
income tax 
at 10% 
on foreign 
shareholder
profit

Withholding 
tax at the 
rate of 5%

Corporate 
income tax at 
10% on locally 
sourced profits

Extensive tax 
exemptions 
for qualifying 
activities

20 years tax 
holiday

Exemption 
from 
Corporate 
tax, personal 
tax and  
customs  
duties

Corporate 
income tax 
exempt but 
required to 
apply for tax 
card and to file 
tax returns

Exempt from 
customs

Common 
Law

Common 
Law

QFC Law

Common 
Law

100% 
foreign  
ownership 
permitted

LLC, LLP, 
LLC(G)

Wide 
range of 
permitted 
activities

Selective 
funding  
available

100% foreign 
ownership  
permitted

Funding 
available  
for product  
development 
and tech 
ventures

R&D
ICT
Environment
Energy
Healthcare

The leading 
business and 
financial centre
in Qatar

Responsible for 
developing and 
regulating world-
class free zones 
in Qatar

Qatar’s 
international 
hub for applied 
research, 
innovation, and 
entrepreneurship
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VALUE PROPOSITION AND PLATFORM SERVICES

Ministry of Commerce and Industry (MOCI)

MOCI offers a broad range of potential incentives and general privileges for non-Qatari including potential 
exemption from:

Customs fees on the imports of necessary machinery and equipment
Customs fees on imports of raw materials or half manufactured goods necessary for production 
and not available in the local market (for the industrial sector)

Furthermore, land can be allocated for a foreign investment project by way of a renewable rent for a long 
renewable period of not more than 50 years.

Non-Qatari investors could be entitled to conduct private money transfers pertaining to their investments 
from abroad into the State of Qatar. Transfers can be conducted in any convertible currency, at the exchange 
rate applicable on the date of conversion. Non-Qatari investment, direct or indirect, shall not be subject to 
expropriation or any equivalent act according to the Law No. 13 of 2000 regulating the investment of foreign 
capital in economic activity. Non-Qatari investors are entitled to transfer the ownership of an investment to 
another non-Qatari or national investor.

Qatar Financial Centre (QFC)

QFC offers a robust and stable operating environment and provides attractive regulatory framework. Firms 
who establish themselves in QFC can benefit from:

Up to 100% foreign ownership
100% repatriation of profits

The QFC’s legal framework is based on English Common Law and strives to conform with international best 
practice. It includes an independent court, regulatory tribunal and dispute-resolution center. Legislation and 
policy development are done in an engaging and proactive manner, in which all stakeholders, including QFC 
firms, are consulted informally and formally about new or revised legislation, policy and other matters.

QFC has a unique administrative Employment Dispute Resolution Centre accredited by the International 
Labor Organization (ILO).

Qatar Free Zones Authority (QFZA)

QFZA offers the potential to partner with a broad array of firms, with a focus on those operating in key 
sectors where Qatar has a strong value proposition such as logistics, chemicals and emerging technology. 
Incentives for investors include:

100% Foreign Ownership
Zero Customs Duty

QFZA provides prospective investors with key support including:

Robust Data Protection & Intellectual Property Laws
Pre-built and Self-built Land Plot Options
Turnkey Offices
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Qatar Science and Technology Park (QSTP)

QSTP regulations govern ventures and start-ups set up by the platform. QSTP also provides investors with 
after-care services, custom duty incentives, matching funds, infrastructure subsidies, as well as government 
funding and co-investments with independent investors. 

Incentives for investors include:

100% foreign ownership
Potential fee waivers; rent discounts and space customization 
A dedicated team to help with matchmaking and promotion
Equity available through Tech Venture fund

QSTP offers a broad range of supporting infrastructure for established firms including:

24-hour site and building security with CCTV and access control
Advanced fiber optic network and complimentary Wi-Fi access in common areas
On-site café, restaurant, bank, and post office boxes
On-site Tier 3 data center with hosting and cloud services
Meeting rooms and conferencing facilities with advanced audio-visual systems
Around 1,500 car parking spaces
Facilities management services
Tenant services desk

APPLICATION AND REGISTRATION STEPS

Ministry of Commerce and Industry (MOCI)

Registering a company with MOCI involves the completion of a set of requirements for both the company 
and individuals involved. 

For the company, the following documents are required:

Preliminary licenses necessary to perform the activity by competent authorities (obligatory)
Model of the project work plan
A copy of the memorandum of association and the articles of association attested and translated 
into Arabic (obligatory)
A copy of the commercial registration of the headquarters attested by competent authorities and 
translated into Arabic (obligatory)
A copy of the commercial registration of branches attested by competent authorities and translated 
into Arabic (obligatory)
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For the individuals involved with the company, the following documents are required:

Preliminary licenses to be obtained from competent authorities to perform the activity (obligatory)
An action plan pertaining to the project in the Non-Qatari investment license 
application (obligatory)
A copy of a Qatari ID (for Residents), and a copy of the passport (for Non-residents)
A good conduct certificate attested by concerned authorities in the home country of the applicant 
and or the state of Qatar when it comes to residents (obligatory)
A C.V indicating the work experience and an education certificate (the education certificate shall be 
approved by competent authorities) (obligatory)

Once the above requirements are completed, applicants are required to submit the request electronically or 
through the Invest In Qatar center at MOCI in Lusail City. The invest in Qatar Center reviews and evaluates 
the application. The application is referred with an initial recommendation to the Minister of Commerce and 
Industry office for approval. If approved the Commercial Register will be issued.

REQUIREMENTS

PROCESS

1. Licenses

Approval

1. Electronically Via
https://invest.qa/

2. Referral to MOCI

Receive a link of the 
online incorporation 
application & 
complete the form

The application is 
referred to MOCI 
with an initial 
recommendation

If approved, the 
Commercial Register 
will be issued

2. Project Model 3. MoA AR/EN 4. CR AR/EN

ReferralRevision & 
Evaluation

Application
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Qatar Financial Centre (QFC)

Setting up a business in QFC requires applicants to initially apply. Once submitted, a dedicated 
relationship manager supports applicants through the process of registering, obtaining a license, and 
beginning operations:

Fill out the brief start form to help connect you to the right business development member
Once your initial brief in approved, you will be redirected to create an account and complete 
your online application
Obtain approval for your license and settle the annual fee
The business is now registered and active

REQUIREMENTS

PROCESS

1. AoA (Template) /
Declaration &
Consent

Approval

Fill an online form via 
https://eservices.qfc.
qa/register/

Receive a link of the 
online incorporation 
application & 
complete the form

Obtain license & 
begin operations

Obtain approval for 
your license and 
settle the annual fee

2. Board of Director
Resolution
(Template)

3. Certificate of
Incorporation

4. Constitutional
Document of
the Incorporator

LicenseApplicationOnline Form
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Qatar Science and Technology Park (QSTP)

Setting up a business with QSTP involves a two-step process. The first step involves the submission of 
an initial application to QSTP management, followed by a subsequent application. The second application 
should be submitted once a prospective licensee has, in accordance with the regulations, successfully 
incorporated as a limited liability company or registered as a branch of an overseas company.

Applicants are required to provide QSTP management with a development plan and other relevant 
financial information by the prospective Licensee with respect to the first three years of its operation. 
QSTP will then assess the financial and other capital resources of each applicant on this basis.

In selecting companies, QSTP will assess the prospective applicants against the following factors:

Objectives

The objectives and proposed activities of the applicant and their compatibility with the aims of QSTP.

Qatar Free Zones Authority (QFZA)

Setting up a business in QFZA requires applicants to initially complete an online enquiry on the QFZA 
website. Once completed, applicants will be contacted by a member of QFZA’s Business Development 
Team to discuss the applicant’s plans in more details. QFZA will determine if the applicant’s proposed 
business plan is eligible for the Free Zones, and if so, will provide a formal application form, to be 
submitted along with a License Application Fee.

PROCESS

LICENSING & 
APPROVAL

Fill the online form via 
https://qfz.gov.qa/
apply/

Upon receiving your 
inquiry, a member 
of the Business 
Development Team 
will contact you to 
discuss your plans 
in more details

QFZA will determine 
if your proposed 
business plan is 
eligible for the Free 
Zones

QFZA will provide 
you with a formal 
application form, to be 
submitted along with a 
License Application Fee

ONLINE
FORM ELIGIBILITYCONTACT & 

DISCUSSION
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Technical Resources

The technical resources of the applicant in relation to the work to be undertaken, in particular, the number 
and qualifications of its staff and contractors, its present and proposed areas of expertise, experience and 
operation, its technical, scientific and research facilities and equipment, and its information resources

Financial Resources

The financial and other capital resources of the applicant and, in particular, its ability to fund its proposed 
activities out of its own resources, to manage, maintain, improve and fit out to an advanced technological 
standard its facilities within QSTP and to discharge its obligations under its lease agreement

Potential 

The potential of the Applicant to:

Carry out research and development (R&D)
Apply its intellectual property to local opportunities
Design, develop, produce prototypes in respect of, and sell new products, services, technologies 
and systems
Establish linkages and partnerships with the Education City Universities
Provide training and/or and educational services to meet its own needs or those of other local 
companies/Licensees
Provide technical support services to other Qatari organisations and users of QSTP (including 
professional advisory services, technology transfer and the dissemination of information and data)
Undertake manufacturing at another location, either themselves, or under manufacturing license 
(preferably through local suppliers)
Create and preserve Qatari nationals employment opportunities and expand the scale and fields of 
its operations
Enhance the wealth and economic, scientific and technological well-being of the State of Qatar as a 
whole
Enhance the development of QSTP and its environments

Legal, Moral and Ethical Criteria

In addition to the commercial and technical criteria set out above, QSTP may wish to consider such legal, 
moral and ethical criteria as it considers relevant. In particular, QSTP may wish to (so far as reasonably 
practicable to do so) satisfy itself that the applicant’s current and proposed activities do not and will not:

Infringe any criminal, statutory or common law provisions, controls or regulations
Pose any hazard or danger to the facility or to other Licensees or users of QSTP
Infringe the requirements of any environmental, planning, health and safety,  employment or other 
laws, regulations or directives in force in the State of  Qatar
Infringe the intellectual property rights of any third party
Be inconsistent with the title conditions applicable to QSTP
Be insensitive to the social and cultural environment of Qatar; or
Otherwise injure or damage the reputation of QSTP, the QSTP Management or the other Licensees 
or users thereof



4. Setting Up in Qatar

63

REQUIREMENTS

1. Articles of
Association

2.  Share Distribution 
Among Shareholders

3. Shares Full Payment
Confirmation

PROCESS

Approval

Complete and submit 
all the required 
applications and 
documents for the 
type of company, 
branch or service you 
will set up in QSTP

Receive a link of the 
online incorporation 
application & 
complete the form

After the due 
approvals, your 
license will be issued 
and lease signed

Now you are ready to 
operate in QSTP

LicenseRevisionApplication
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4.2. LICENSING PLATFORMS VALUE PROPOSITION

As part of its vision of creating a strong and welcoming investment ecosystem, Qatar offers investors several 
different benefits and support measures to help set up their business in Qatar. These benefits are offered 
by Qatar’s various licensing platforms in order to grant businesses within a wide variety of sectors and 
industries the most relevant and accurate support needed. The five main entities that offer a wide variety of 
financial, fiscal, regulatory benefits and support services are:

Ministry of Commerce and Industry (MOCI)

It also provides investors with a broad variety of fiscal benefits including:

Corporate income tax exemption
Customs duty exemption on imports of machinery, equipment, raw materials, and semi-
manufactured materials

Other support measures offered by MoCI include subsidies provided for rent.

Qatar Financial Centre (QFC)

The Qatar Financial Center allows for 100% foreign ownership and offers several fiscal benefits for its 
licensed companies including:

Tax exemptions for investment vehicles and special purpose companies
0% concessionary rate for insurance, reinsurance, and asset management
Qualifying companies that are involved in the organization of the FIFA 2022 World Cup are eligible 
for a tax exemption (subject to certain criteria)

QFC also offers fee waivers for application and annual fees as subsidies to all companies who register at 
QFC. The regulatory and legal environment at QFC is of global standards and is based on common law 
principles and the regulatory support measures offered by QFC help investors navigate immigration and 
employment regulations.

Qatar Free Zones Authority (QFZA)

The QFZA offers a broad variety of fiscal benefits including:

0% corporate tax rate
No individual income tax
No restrictions on capital repatriation
Qatar’s double taxation treaty
100% foreign ownership
No customs duties

Beyond these benefits, the QFZA provides a number of unique support services including access to 
investment funding (e.g. loans at preferential terms, loan facilitation); land and utilities discounts and robust 
data protection & IP laws.
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Qatar Science and Technology Park (QSTP):

The QSTP also allows for 100% foreign ownership places no restrictions on capital and profit repatriation. 
Some of the other support measures offered by QSTP include. They include:

Corporate income tax exemption
Import duty tax exemption
Option of potential fee waivers; rent discounts and space customization (e.g., own building) 
QSTP also offers investors financial incentive

QSTP also offers investors financial incentives through grants for product development and equity participa-
tion for certain early stage ventures.

4.3. SME AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP

Development of the SME sector and the promotion of entrepreneurship are at the forefront of Qatar’s 
development agenda. As a result, several key institutions exist to develop favourable policies, provide 
funding, and delivery business advisory support. They include: 

Qatar Development Bank (QDB)

QDB is a fully funded entity owned by the State of Qatar, headquartered in Doha. The bank offers variety 
of programs that support to develop the local private sector and diversify Qatar economy, such as finance 
& non-finance programs for added value SMEs, training and mentorship programs for Qatari youth about 
entrepreneurship to establish a new business, along with various solutions to support local manufacturing 
and exports. Qatar Development Bank is also in charge of housing loans for Qatari citizens subjected to the 
related parties’ approvals.

Qatar Business Incubation Centre (QBIC)

QBIC is a unique mixed-use business incubation center providing support services to help entrepreneurs 
and companies who either have an idea to start a business or want to grow an existing business. Business 
incubation programs and services are designed to empower entrepreneurs to start and grow companies by 
developing, incubating, investing and connecting. QBIC offers a complete range of services either to start up 
from your first idea or to grow an existing company, including space, support, industrial workshops for light 
manufacture, smart financing, and mentoring and coaching.

Qatar SportsTech

Qatar SportsTech is a joint venture initiated by Qatar Development Bank, powered by Startup bootcamp 
and supported by the Supreme Committee for Delivery & Legacy, Qatar Financial Centre (QFC), Aspire Zone 
Foundation, BeIN Sports and the Ministry of Commerce and Industry (MOCI). Start-ups participating in our 
accelerator program thus have the support of the entire sports and entrepreneurial ecosystem in Qatar. 
Through accelerator programs, high potential candidates are identified, and encouraged to register in Doha, 
and receive intense mentorship in Qatar’s Aspire Zone, the beating heart of sports in Qatar.
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Digital Incubation Centre (DIC)

DIC was created to boost ICT innovation in Qatar, particularly among young people at the critical early 
stages of starting or growing a technology-related business. DIC proactively looks for entrepreneurs capable 
of harnessing emerging technologies to create innovative products, solutions, or services that will contribute 
to Qatar’s digital economy. It offers startups free office space, technical support, training and guidance, 
mentors who can help new businesses avoid the typical start-up pitfalls, and the exposure and public 
relations from being a part of the DIC. Successful startups with abilities to grow and scale up will be hosted 
as tenants in Qatar’s Digital Cluster in MANATEQ Economic Zone.

Sports Accelerator

Sports Accelerator is a pioneer sport business hub that brings together elite sport businesses under one 
roof. It is a dedicated sector within Aspire Zone established to leverage Qatar’s status as a global sports 
business hub by creating new business opportunities for the private sector, attracting foreign investment and 
developing Qatari entrepreneurs. Sports Accelerator leverages regulatory approaches by MOCI and QFC to 
provide a robust and favorable environment for business and draws on an extensive wealth of sports sector 
expertise from the Aspire Foundation.

Qatar Science and Technology Park (QSTP)

QSTP aims to strengthen the private sector and contribute to the diversification of Qatar’s economy through 
its product fund. QSTP provides funding to SMEs and Startups that develop products and services relevant 
to the local market needs (with a focus on energy, environment, healthcare, and IT).
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5. FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS (FAQs)

Why Qatar?

Qatar’s licensing platforms represent regulatory environments within which businesses can be registered and 
operate, they include:

Qatar is constantly expanding opportunities for progressive businesses looking to establish their presence in, 
or extend their reach to, Qatar and the GCC. We pride ourselves on having the most enabling, conducive and 
friendly economic and business environment in the region.

 When you invest in Qatar, you shall enjoy:

Part ownership in Qatar Shareholding Companies
Ownership of certain resort properties and residential units
No export duties or taxes on corporate profits for pre-determined periods
Exemption from income tax for 10 years and no quantitative quotas on imports
No quantitative quotas on imports and no custom duties on machinery and equipment
No restrictions on money exchange and transfer of profits abroad
Ability to transfer ownership to any other investor or a Qatari partner in case of joint ventures
World-class Infrastructure and global connectivity via air and sea connections
Multicultural Talent Pool and liberal laws for the import of skilled and unskilled labor
Exceptional Lifestyle
and many more...

What business opportunities are available to investors in Qatar?

You may invest in all sectors. As an investor, you will enjoy rapid access to leading markets and 
suppliers, especially in the following fields:

 Tourism
 Agriculture
 Manufacturing
 Health
 Education

Consultancy services
Information technology (IT)
Development and exploitation of natural resources

Qatar has also developed a sophisticated entrepreneur-support ecosystem that helps SMEs and Startups 
realize their ambitions from ideation to market.
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Which services do you provide to help set up a business? 
Are there any charges?

As a provider of key support services source for investment solutions in the country, we work closely with 
you to understand your business goals. Furthermore, we connect you to the right people, resources and 
platforms throughout the investment process to ensure your long-term success in Qatar and the region. You 
will not be charged until after a Ministerial Decision is issued and the incorporation process begins.

What Special Economic Zones, Logistics Parks, and Industrial Zones are 
available in Qatar?

Qatar offers investors a variety of solutions with long-term success in mind. These include the following 
Special Economic Zones (SEZ), Logistics Parks, Industrial Zones and Warehousing Parks:

Ras Bufontas - Airport Free Zone
Ras Bufontas is situated 6 km away from world-renowned Hamad International Airport. As a leader in freight 
and passenger operations and efficiency, let Ras Bufontas and HIA take your business to new heights. 
Recommended industries include logistics, consumer products, light manufacturing, services, technology and 
applications, and pharmaceuticals.

Umm Alhoul - Port Free Zone
A 34 km2 free zone near Hamad Port, the world’s largest Greenfield port, Umm Alhoul Free Zone is set to 
become a major factor in Qatar’s imports and exports. It offers a wealth of resources and connectivity, already 
capturing 27% of trade in the GCC region. Invest here to improve your global supply chain. Recommended 
industries include maritime industries, polymers and plastics, advanced manufacturing, and logistics.

Al Karaana Industrial Zone
Al Kaarana is an Industrial Zone with an area of 48 km2, advantageously situated half-way between Doha 
and Abu Samra. With access to over 100 million customers, locating on Al Kaarana will provide you with the 
infrastructure you need to successfully service global markets.

Mesaieed Industrial Zone
Strategically Located next to Industrial City and only 40 km south of Doha, Mesaieed Industrial Zone, is a hub 
for many industries such oil refining, petrochemicals, fertilizers, workshops and primary building material.

Jery Al Samur Logistics Park
Jery Al Samur Logistics Park is designed for the distribution of land-based goods and materials, throughout 
Qatar and the wider region.

Birkat Al Awamer Logistics Park
Birkat Al Awamer Logistics Park is ideal for companies that seek to build their own facility, with the option 
to build their own showrooms, offices, and worker accommodation in the plot. Offering plots vary in size 
starting from 1000m².

Aba Saleel Logistics Park
Aba Saleel Logistics Park serves as a major logistics area, providing investors with the perfect breeding 
ground for their business, and the infrastructure required to cater their needs. Offering plot sizes of that, 
this Park is ideal for small enterprises.

Al Wakra Logistics Park
Al Wakra Logistics Park is one of several logistics facilities that promote an efficient, sustainable, and modern 
supply chain of goods and materials throughout Qatar.
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What is Qatar’s Tax System like?

Qatar’s tax system is competitive and concise. The rate of tax is 10% of a company’s Total State Income, 
paid Annually. Typical business costs are deductible, and losses can be rolled over for up to three years from 
the original accounting declaration.

Can I register a company in Qatar without a local partner?
Under Qatari law, you may invest in all sectors permitted, with a shareholding of up to 49%, which can be 
increased to 100% upon the approval of the Minister of Commerce and Industry.

How do I incorporate a company in Qatar and what are my options?
In Qatar, you can incorporate any of the following legal entities: a limited liability company; a limited liability 
company owned by one person; a limited liability partnership; a joint liability company; a public joint stock 
company; and a private joint stock company. To streamline the registration process for you, the Ministry of 
Commerce and Industry (MOCI) has developed a new system to process investment applications through the 
online submission of required forms.

When can I launch my business in Qatar? What licenses are required?
You can kick-off your business project following the approval of the competent department at the Ministry 
of Commerce and Industry (MOCI) and obtaining the commercial registration and license from relevant 
authorities. You can expect MOCI to reach a decision on your application within fifteen days of receiving the 
required documents.

How can you help me set up my business? Are there any charges?
As a comprehensive source for investment information in the country, we work closely with you to 
understand your business goals. Furthermore, we connect you to the right people, resources and platforms 
throughout the investment process to ensure your long-term success in Qatar and the region. You will not be 
charged until after a Ministerial Decision is issued and the incorporation process begins.

How can I learn more about investing in Qatar?
Get it touch with us and we will be more than happy to answer all your questions and provide you with 
relevant information.
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6. CONTACTS

INVESTMENT PROMOTION AGENCY QATAR
IPA Qatar 

Tornado Tower, 13th Floor
P.O. Box 23245
Doha, Qatar

T: +974 4496 7777
F: +974 4496 7676
E: info@invest.qa

www.invest.qa

LICENSING PLATFORMS

Ministry of Commerce 
& Industry (MOCI)

Qatar Financial 
Centre (QFC)

Qatar Free Zones 
Authority (QFZA)

Qatar Science & 
Technology Park (QSTP)

Ministry of Commerce and Industry 
1st Floor
Lusail City, Qatar

Call Center (for local investors): 16001
T: +974 40423 344
E: investinqatar@moci.gov.qa

www.moci.gov.qa

QFC Tower 1, 19th Floor
(Opposite to City Center mall, West Bay)
P.O. Box 23245
Doha, Qatar

T: +974 4496 7777
F: +974 4496 7676
E: contact@qfc.qa

www.invest.qa

General Secretariat of the Council 
of Ministers building
6th Floor
P.O. Box 258
Doha, Qatar

E: investors@qfz.gov.qa

www.fza.gov.qa/contact
www.fza.gov.qa

Qatar Science & Technology Park
Education City
P.O. Box 210000

T: +974 4454 7070
+974 4454 7077

F: +974 4454 7011
E: info@qstp.org.qa

www.qstp.org.qa
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USEFUL LINKS

General Customs Authority
www.customs.gov.qa

Hamad Medical Corporation
www.hmc.org.qa

Invest Qatar
www.invest.qa

KAHRAMAA
www.km.com.qa

Ministry of Administrative Development, Labor and 
Social Affairs
www.adlsa.gov.qa

Ministry of Commerce and Industry
www.moci.gov.qa

Ministry of Culture and Sport
www.mocs.gov.qa

Ministry of Finance
www.mof.gov.qa

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
www.mofa.gov.qa

Ministry of Interior
www.moi.gov.qa

Ministry of Justice
www.moj.gov.qa

Ministry of Municipality and Environment
www.mme.gov.qa

Ministry of Public Health
www.moph.gov.qa

Ministry of Transport and Communication
www.ictqatar.qa

National Tourism Council
www.visitqatar.qa/NationalTourismCouncil

Planning and Statistics department
www.psa.gov.qa

Public Works Authority
www.ashghal.gov.qa

Qatar Chamber
www.qatarchamber.com

Qatar Central Bank
www.qcb.gov.qa

Qatar Economic Zones
www.manateq.qa

Qatar eGovernment Portal
www.gov.qa

Qatar Financial Center Regulatory Authority
www.qfcra.co

Qatar Investment Authority
www.qia.qa

Qatar National Research Fund
www.qnrf.org

Qatar National Vision 2030
https://www.gco.gov.qa/wp-content/up-
loads/2016/09/GCO-QNV-English.pdf

Qatar Olympic Committee
www.olympic.qa

Qatar Petroleum
www.qp.com.qa

TASMU Smart Qatar
www.tasmu.gov.qa

TAWTEEN
www.tawteen.com.qa

The Ministry of Education and Higher Education
www.edu.gov.qa
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Investment Promotion Agency Qatar
Tornado Tower, 13th Floor

P.O. Box 23245, Doha, Qatar 

For more information, please do not hesitate to contact us at info@invest.qa

 www.invest.qa

All Rights Reserved © Investment Promotion Agency LLC   

Disclaimer: Reproduction of this document, whether in whole or in part, is only 
permissible with the prior written authorization of Investment Promotion Agency 
LLC. This document is to be used for information purposes only and Investment 
Promotion Agency LLC accepts no liability that may arise as a result of any 
errors, omissions or inaccuracies contained within it. Any information contained 
in this document may have changed since the date of publication and may 
therefore not be up-to-date, correct or complete. The information contained in 
this document does not constitute investment, tax or legal advice and should not 
be used as the basis of any business or investment decision.

basis of any business or investment decision.




